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CORPORATE MISSION
LEIES

Backed by an established corporate track record
technological excellence and strong mergers and
acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd.
envisages itself as a leading investor and operator in the
environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating
industry and finance. In the pursuit of company growth, we
remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the
environment and preserving natural resources.
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock
code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-tier integrated player in
China’s water and environmental markets. It is engaged in
wastewater treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid
waste incineration and other environment related businesses.
Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of
SGX-ST, the Company successfully launched on the Mainboard
of SEHK in 2018. The controlling shareholder of SIIC
Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL”,
SEHK stock code: 363.HK), was established in 1996, with
infrastructure, real estate and consumer products as the core
businesses. The important strategic investor of the Company,
China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection
Group (“CECEP”), is a state-owned enterprise mainly engaged
in energy conservation and environmental protection, which
was reorganized and established in 2010 with the approval of
PRC’s state council. SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continued to increase its market share in China's
environmental sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in
the environmental protection industry, with an operating
history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts
an overall portfolio of more than 200 water treatment and
supply projects, 8 waste incineration projects and 11 sludge
treatment projects across 19 municipalities and provinces in
China, namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu,
Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia,
Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin and
Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on the Group’s distinctive strategic positioning and
business model, SIIC Environment will continue to expand
its business in water and solid waste treatment and explore
opportunities in other environmental-related markets such as
industrial wastewater treatment, seawater desalination, sludge
treatment and disposal, soil remediation, renewable energy,
water treatment technology and pollution prevention. The Group
is committed to expanding its market share, increasing its scale

and efficiency, and consolidating its leading position in China's

water and environmental protection industry.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal

Place of Business in Singapore
One Temasek Avenue

#37-02 Millenia Tower

Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website
www.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhao Youmin
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

(resigned on 3 May 2021)

(appointed on 3 May 2021)

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming
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Executive Committee

(Chairman)
(resigned on 3 May 2021)

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi (appointed on 3 May 2021)

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)

Nominating Committee
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman)

Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Anyuan

(Chairman)
(resigned on 3 May 2021)

(appointed on 3 May 2021)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AR

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS, ACG)

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

(formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.)
30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (ACS, ACG)

In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited

(formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory (HK)
Limited)

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Legal Advisers

As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)
12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre

Tower 3

Singapore 018982

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
11/F, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place
Central, Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

(formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.)
30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712
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Hong Kong:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Investor Relation

Ms. Serine Li

Strategic Financial Relations (China) Limited
24/F, Admiralty Centre |

18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong
sprg-siic@sprg.com.hk

Auditor
Mr. Toh Yew Kuan Jeremy

(appointed since the financial year ended 31 December

2019)

Deloitte & Touche LLP
6 Shenton Way, #33-00
OUE Downtown 2
Singapore 068809

Principle Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
DBS Bank Limited

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Bank of Weifang

China Citic Bank

China Merchants Bank

Huaxia Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Nanyang Commercial Bank

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
RERE
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@) S!IC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

Water Treatment and Supply
KR

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
i (REDH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
5 (BHAH)

North (Weifang Business Unit)
it (5 28)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)

Rt (EIHH)

East (Fudan Business Unit)
ER (HEHH)

4% \ Waste Incineration
L) Emus
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Wastewater Treatment (WT)/ BKER
Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects mKEARA
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality  Project Name (tonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REK
i BR&R () Fithe REER KEEX
1 Fujn Anxi Gounty Longmen Town WNTP BOT Projet 15t Phase 1250 1000% I operaton; upgrading o be Olss | Standard B
costuced
BE  REGEMEOKUERNIER-E RARE: REAR —fbE
2 fujn Anxi Gounty Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 20d Phase 1250 100%  Tobe conslucled Olss | Stndard B
BE REEMESOKUERBIEACE f —fpEE
3 Fujn Anxi Gounty Longmen Town WWTP BOT Fonvar Projet 5000 100%  Tobe constucled Olss | Stndard B
BE REEEONUERBITENER f —fpEE
4 Guangdong  Dongguan City Dalang Songshanhu Southern WWTP Project -~ 100,000 T5.5% I operation; upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
canstucton by qovernment
ER REDARLMEDKEEEER RARE: REER ANF  -GBEE
5 Guengdong  Dongguan Cit Shiie Shayao WWTP Projet 1! Phase 60000 T5.5% I operaion; upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
constucton by qovernment
EX  FRTRREMESKREE-HIEZE RARE: REER AUF  -GBEE
6 Guengdong  Dongguan City Fenggang Yentian WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50000 T5.5% I operaion; upgrading under Clss | Standerd B
constrution by government.
BR  RETEERESKERE_EER RARE: REER AOF  -GBEE
T Guengdong ~ Dongguan Sanzhou WWTP Projct st and 2nd Phases 130000 35%  noperaton 00D applied locl discharge imit
Olss ;e otners aplied
Olss | Standard B
ER FRMRZZMR0- - AR RAEE (DA HRE-GE
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Daly

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RER
i BE&R (1) Fite HRER KEEX
8 Guengdong  Hoithou Oty Meihw Water Purficaion Centr Prject st 100,000 100% I operafon Olss | Stndard B
Phse
ER SmiEEkE TR —ERE RAEE —fpiEk
9 Guangdong  Huizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfcaion Gener Project2nd 100000 100% I operaton Olss | Stendard B
Phse
ER EmEEAEF R ZERE A28 -fpiEk
10 Guengdong  Hoizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfication Centr 15t and 2nd 200000 100% I operaton; Upgrading o be Superir Class | Standerd A
Phases (Acvanced Treaiment Poje) canstucted
EX  EATEIKER R -—BRERELRER RARE: REMH Bi-guze
11 Guangdong~ Huizhou City Melhu Wate Purfcaton Center Prject 3 100000 1000% I operaton; Upgrading o be Superir Class | Standerd A
Phse canstucted
ER  EmiEEKERLeLETERR RARE: REME Bi-guze
12 Gunqdong ~ Pinghu WNTP Projet 500 1000%  Inopgraton Quasi Grace IV
ER Pl kREmER e ENEER
13 Guangdong ~ Pinghu WNTP Profet (Expansio) 5.0 1000%  In operaion Quasi Grace IV
X THAKREmEREE fAEE ENERE
1 Gungdong Pudia WWTP Project 5000 1000%  In operaion QuasiGrace IV
ER SR RE R RAeE SRR
15 Guangdong  Egongling WWTP Prject 500 1000%  In operafion QuasiGrace |V
ER BLESIEENEE f\EE i e
16 Guengdong  Henggang WWTP Project 2nd Phese 100,00 1000% I operation (Quast Grade V
R RESKREA-EEE f\EE i e
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk

i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX

A1 Guangdong~ Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant Projet 50000 100% I operafon ey Quality Stendard for

Urhan Miscellaneous Wate
Consumption

ER BESARERBEKER RAEE SMARKKEEE

18 Guangdong~ Wuchuan Gity VTP Prject 000 1000%  Inoperaton Olass | Standard A
EX RlImskEERER RAEE —DhgE

19 Gungd — Belai Honglen WWTP Prject 20000 5.0%  Inoperaion COlss | Standard A
EE RIS ERR RAEE —hgE

A Gungd  Belai Deguansha WWTP Prject 00 5.0%  Inoperaon COlss | Standard A
EE LEARD TR RER RAEE —hgE

2 Gungd el Oty Urban WINTP Projet ft Phase 000 1000%  Inoperalon Clags | Standard A
B LRTAE T RERTR-HRE RAsE -~k

2 Gungd— Belu Oty Uren WINTP Upgrade and Expansion Pojet 4000 1000%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard A
B ERTHE T REREEERRE RAeE —fNEE

B Hoan Xiping Courty 3rd WINTP Project 1t Phse 300 §1%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
e EVER= 5 RER- 158 RA2E —fNEE

% Hen Xiping County 3rd WITP Projet 2nd Phese 00 §1%  Tobe consrcted Olss | Sandard A
e iR S g i —fNEE

B Hen Luohe Gty Dong Cheng WITP Projec 1! Phase 00 155%  Inoperaion QuasiGrace [V
e Ve R\2E FNERE

% Hen Luohe Gty Dong Cheng WITP Project2nd Phase 0 155%  Inoperaon QuasiGrace [V
e BTN KRR BERRE R\2E FNERE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BR&R () Fitle REER KEEX
7 Hean Nanyang Oty Bahenan WAVTP Project 100000 §1%  Inoperaion Olss | Standard A
e HRmRTE T RN IR RAEE —hgE
A Heen Suipng Couny 15t WTP Projet 3000 §1%  In operafion COlass | Standard A
e KTHE-ShRERER RAEE -hhgE
A Heen Suiping Couny 2nd WWTP Projet 100 §1%  In operaion COlass | Standard A
e KTEE - kRERER RAEE -hgE
0 Hibe Huangshi Giy G WITP Project20d Phase 125000 153%  Inopgralon Clss | Sandard B
iy ERTE KRR - HIER RAEE i
3 Hube Hand WWTP Projct 340000 800%  nopgraton Clss | Standerd A
iy ERSHEEHEE RAeE ~MhgE
3 Hibel Hanyi WWTP Expansion Project (including Heni ST Project] 260,000 800%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
iy ERSKRERNERTERE (REER SR RAeE -~k
BER)
3 Hibel Wuhan Gty Huangpi District Qianchuan WWTP Project 1 0 100%  In operaion Olss | Sandard A
Prase
W RETEREASKRER-HIR fAEE -fhzk
3 Hibel Wuhan Oty Hoangi Distict ew Qianchuan WWTP Proeet 60,000 1000%  Tobe consructed Olss | Sandard A
B AETERENSKRERIRER i -k
3 Hibe Wuhan Oty Huangpi DistictPenlongeheng TP Projct st 2200 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Pase
i EEGEGEE 2T fAEE —fhgE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
B Hbe Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Panlongcheng WWTP Projec 250 100% I operafon Olss | Standard A
(Continued Consruction)
W RETERRERNKERRERIR fA\zE —fARE
- Hubel Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Panlongcheng WWTP Project 55,000 1000%  Under construction COlgs | Standard A
2 Phase
W RETEREARN KRR S s -zt
B Hbe Wuhan Econamy and Technology Development Zong WWTP—— 60000 100% I operafon Olss | Standard B
Project 1! Phase
W REEERAREESKEREAR S RAEE -fpE
8 Hbel Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Wuhu WAWTP Project 1t Phase 25,000 100%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i RETERER SRR RE RAE8 -MhgE
o Hibel Suihow Gty Cheng Nan WTP Prject 1t Phase 50000 Q8%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
B EiTEsRER (-8) fAEE ol
4 Himn Chenzhou City WIT Prject 1t Phase 80,000 1000%  Inoperafion; upgrading to be operaed  Class | Standard B
m BATSkRER-BEE fARE: REfFER il
£ Honan Chenzhou Ciy WITP Project 1t Phase Expansion) 40000 1000% I operafion; upgrading to be operaed  Clss | Standard B
m BTk REE-BEREE RARE: REfER il
4 Hian Taojang County Taohuafiang WITProjet 00 T55%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
8 NTENET K ERER R\eE —fhgE
4 Hunen Taojang Couty Teohuafiang 15t WWTP Upgrade and 1000 T55% I operaion Olss | Sandard A
Expansion Project
WE KIENEIE Tk RER R AR IERE f\EE -fAzk

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BR&R () Fitle REER KEEX
& Hinen Yiyang Cly Gaorin DistictEas New Distict WWTP Project 30000 155%  hoperation Olss | Standard A
T Phase
i BETRERIE T REREA 5 RAEE —MhgE
6 Himen Yiyang Clty Gaorin DistrctEast New District WWTP Forverd 30,000 T55%  Tobe constucted COlgs | Standard A
Project
e ERTENERPNE T EREEREY f -zt
47 Hinan Yiyang Cly Cheng Be WWTP Project 1 Phase 4000 T55%  Inopgraton COlgs | Standard A
i BT TREEMRIEE B RAEE -MhgE
& Hinan Yiyang Clty Cheng Bel WNVTP Projct 2nd Phase (Expansion, 40,000 T55%  Inopgraton Clags | Standard A
Uparade and Reconstrcton)
i BT R R RE RAE8 —MhgE
49 Jingsu— W Huishan Economic Development Zone WWTP Projet 100000 508%  noperafon Olss | Standard A e frst 4
ohses).Dischargs Standard
0f Mein Water Pollutnts
for Municipa Wastewater
Treatment Plant & ey
Industis of Taihu Area (e
fphase)
TH EAELEEREEKERER fAEE ~ARE(HImE) - 8
HERESKEERR
ERTRIETENS
FAHRE(ERE)
50 Jangsy Jingjiang City Xingang Park WTP Projct 1t Phse 00 1000%  In operaion Olass | Sandard A
It BITHERR SRR HEE RAeE —fNEE
5t Jamgsy Jingjang City Xingang Park WHTP Projct 2nd Phse 20000 1000%  Tobe consructed Olss | Sandard A
TH  BITEREESKEE-HEE i o
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RER
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
5 Jingsu Jingjiang Ciy Xingang Park WWTP Project3rd Phse 40000 100%  Tobe constucted Olss | Standard A
& BIASREESKEEZHER fr —fNgE
5 Jangs— Shuyang Couty Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1t Phase 30000 100% I operafon Olss | Stendard A
kS MBEAE KRR RAEE -AgE
5 Jngsu Shuyang Courly Cheng Nan WITP Project 20d Phase 3000 1000%  Inopgraton COlass | Standard A
L& RGBT RN _HRE RAEE -AgE
5 Jiangsu— Taiing City Huanggian WINTP Project T Phase 500 100%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
& REMERIRER-HEE RAEE -AgE
5 Jiangsu Taiing City Huanggian WTP Project 2nd Phase 2500 1000%  Tobe consructed Clss | Standerd A
& RETMERKEEM_NER f -z
51 Jangsu Nentong Oty Guenyinshen WWTP Projct 1t Phase 500 Q8% Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
& HETEELTKEENEE (-8 RAeE -RAgE
5 Jangsu— Nantong City Guanyinghan WITP Project 2nd Phase 48000 Q8% hopgraton Clss | Standerd A
T BETEELSKREAEE(2H) fAEE -fyzE
5 Jangst— Huanggiao Icustral Park WINTP Projct 1t Phase 10000 1000% I operation Clss | Standerd A
& ERTEEE IR (1) B R\2E -AgE
60 Jangst Huanggiao Incustrial Park WITP Projct 2nd Phase 10,000 1000%  To be consructed Clss | Standerd A
T ERIZERSKREE(ZH)EE R -faEE
61 Jingsu Huanggiao Inustral Park WWTP Projct 1t Phase Water 3000 1000%  Inoperaton Reclaime wate qualy standarcs
Reclamation Program
I EEIZERSNRER(-H)REMIEALE fAEE BEKKERE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BR&R () Fitle REER KEEX
6 Jangs  Hoanggiao Industial Park WWTP Proct 2nd Phase Wate 300 100%  Tobe constucted Reclaimed water qualty tandards
Reclamation Program
T ERIZEESARER(ZH)ZRYKERLE f BHkERE
63 Liaoning  Dalien Pwen New Distict Snshilpu WWTP Prject Tt 20000 Q7% hoperation Olss | Standard A
Phse
B2 AEEENRCTEETKREE(-H)EE RARE -zt
64 Liaoning ~ Dallan Puwan New Disict Houhal WITP Projec 20000 Q1% noperafon COlss | Standard A
i piviy Y ey RAEE -MhgE
6 Laoning ~ Dalien Wen WATP Projct 4000 T55%  Inopgraton Clags | Standard A
B2 AEETKEREER fAEE -zt
6 Laoning  Dafien QuanshuiRiver WWTP Prject 2nd Phase 105,000 T55%  Inopgraton Olss | Sandard A
i RERKTAHRER (=555 RAEE —hgE
67 Liaoning ~ Yingkou Economy and Technology Development Zone North -~ 30,000 600%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
WWTPPmJest
i B RER SRR RAeE -~k
68 Laoning  Dalian Lingshui River WNTP Projet 6,000 85% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
Bz RERKTSKEENEE R\eE -
6 Liaoning ~ Dalln LingshufRiver WITP Projec (Upgrede and Bxpansion) 20,000 5% Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
B2 REAKTKRRERELEER fAEE -zt
70 Laoning — Dalien Laohutan WWTP Prject 800 T55%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
e REZRETKRENRE R\2E —fhgE
Tt Liaoning— Dalan Laohutan WWTP Prject (Uporade and Expansion) 1000 T55%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
B2 AEEREOKRERENEREE fEE —EE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk

i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX

70 Ningia Hui- Yinchuan Fifh WWTP Prject 1 Phese 50000 1000%  Inoperaton COlass | Standard A
Aufonomous
Region
ZEEKE RImELakEEE-HE A RAEE —DhgE
el

73 NingiaHui Yinchuan Fith WWTP Projot 2nd Phase (Expansion, Ungrade 50,000 100% I operafon COlags | Standard A
Autonomous and Reconstucton)
Region
EEERE BIMERSKREM_BRRRRENEEE RAEE -hgE
&

74 NingiaHui Yinchuan WIT Company Limitd Fh Weter Reclamation 50000 100% I operaton N
Autonomous Plent O&M Project
Region
EEERA BISKEEARLRERTIERERE RAEE TR
&

75 Ningia Hui Yinchuan Suyin ndustral Park WWTP Projet 50000 100% I operaton; 25,000 tonnes Clags | Standard A
Aufonomous modiicaton under constuction
Region
EEkE B EIERRERAEE RARE: 05EETENE  -JEE
& 2

76 Ningia Hui Yinchuan Suyin ndustal Perk WWTP Farward Projet 100000 100%  Tobe constucted Class | Sancard A
Aufonomous
Region
EEERA Bl ESEFEShREREEEE f —fNEE
il

11 Shandong~ Dezhou ity WVTP Projet 100000 T55%  Inoperaton Olass | Sandard A
WE ElmAKERREE RA2E —fNEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
78 Shandong  Weflang Ciy Cheng Xi WNTP Project 4000 T55%  Inopgraton Olss | Standard A
WE R EE RAEE —hgE
79 Shandong ~ Wefang Gy igh Technology Incusiral Development Disrct 50,000 T55%  hoperation COlass | Standard A
WWITP Project 1t Phase
W EeHREEREE KRR - R RAEE -z
80 Shandong  Wefang Oty RINT Prject 38500 155%  Inoperaton Reclaimed water qually tandards
W RS RERRE AR RAEE BEKKERE
61 Shandong ~ Welang Oy WWTP Project (Expansion) 20000 T55%  Inopgraton COlags | Standard A
WE M kRERERER RAEE —fhEE
8 Shandong ~ Weflang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading 60,000 T55%  Inopgraton Olass | Sandard A
Project 1! Phase
W ETYEKEERNGRARSEE - fAEE ~fyzE
8 Shandong ~ Weflang Gy Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading 40000 755%  Tobe constcted Clss | Standerd A
Project 2nd Phase
W EmEKEERNER RS EE S i -fyzE
8 Shandong ~ Zaothuang Oty Shanting DisrictWWTP Center Prject 00 T55%  Inopgraton Olss | Sandard A
g EimlEERhRERLEE R\eE -
8 Shandong  Zaochuang Cly Yicheng Disrict WWTP Center Project 1t 20000 989%  nopgraton Class | Standerd A
Phase
W REMEHER KRR -BEE fAEE ol
8 Shandong  Zaochuang Gy Yicheng Disict WNTP Center Project 20d 20000 99%  nopgraton Class | Standerd A

Phas
LE FEmERRANERR L _HRE

kAZE

~fhgE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RER

i BE&R () Fite HRER KEEX

8 Shandong  Zaothuang Oy Yicheng Disic WNTP Expansion Projet st~ 30,000 T55%  Tobe constucted Olss | Standard A

Phse

Wg  EEWEHESKRENERIR-HRE fr ~fuzE

8 Shandong  Zaoahuang Clty Yicheng Disict WTP Expansion Project2nd 30,000 755%  Tobe conslcter Olss | Standard A

Phse

W EEWEHESARENERIR-HRE fr ~fyzE

89 Shanghei  Qingpu Second WWTP Project 1t Phase 1500 §18%  opgraton Superir Class | Standerd A
L& EEF I REREE B RAEE —fMEE

0 Shanghei  Qingpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phast 45000 §18%  opgraton Superir Class | Standerd A
LA EEF I REREEE RAEE —fMEE

9t Shanghei Qingpu Second WTP Projct 3rd Phese 60,000 §18%  Inoperaon Superor Oass | Standard A
LE EEE I REREECE RAgE —fMEE

Q  Shanghel  Qingpu Second WITP Project 4h Phase Expansion) 60,000 §18%  Inoperaion Superor Cass | Standard A
Io: ERE AR R RAeE —fMEE

% Shanghei Qingpu Second WATP Project (xpansin) 60000 §78%  Tobe consructed Superir Clas | Standerd A
LE ERE - KREREAERER f ~flEE

9 Shanghel~ Fengyian West WWTP Projec 100000 T37%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
LA EERS T ERNEE R\2E -fAgE

% Snanghai Fengdan West WWTP Projct 2nd Phase (Expansion) 50000 737%  opgraton Class | Standerd A
LA EERS S ARN_BERaE R\2E —fiNEE

% Sanghel  Fengian West WWTP Projet 3 Phase (Expansion) 50000 737%  hopgrafon Clss | Standerd A
LA e iy = e R\2E -AEE
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
9 Thgeng Zhejang Province Chemica Raw Meteril Site Linha Park 1250 100% I operafon 00Dcr and ammonia nirogen
VTP Project 1t Phase and Supporting Pinling Network anple to Class | and ohers
Pojet anple to Class I
il ML ERR B ERRR S KRR —BRE RAEE (O RER—RES £
EERIRER e
% Zhejeng  Znefiang Province Chemical Raw Materil Sie Linhai Park 12500 1000% I operaton 00Dcr and ammonia nifrogen
VTP Project 15t Phase and Supporting Pinling Network anple to Class | and ohers
Project (Expansion) appled fo Olss
il ML ERR BB RRR S KRR BRE RAEE (O RER—RES £
EERTREENEEIR iR fRE
99 Thejeng  Znejang Province Chemical Raw Meteril Sie Linhai Park 500 1000%  Tobe conslructed 00Dcr and ammonia nfrogen
VTP Projectand Supporting Pipeine Nebvark Projec anpled to Class | and ohers
(Espansion) anpled to Class
il HIA SRR R RE RS RERRIEE f (O RaR—RES £
FIRERGRIE foE-fizE
10 Zhejang— Voyao Cly (aocan’) Water Purficaion Plnt Projeet Tt 80,000 §1%  In aperalion; upgrading under COlass | Standard A
Phse Batc 1 cansfuction
WL (B KEHE-EE -4 RARE: RELR il
00 Tnejing Yuyao Cly (aocan’) Water Puficaion Plnt Projeet Tt 80,000 §1%  In aperalion; upgrading under COlags | Standard A
Phse Bach 2 cansfuction
WL (B KESHE-EE 3 RARE: RELR il
10 Thejing Yoyao Cly (Gaocav’) Chy WWTP Projet (Upgrede and 3000 §1%  In aperalion; upgrading under Clags | Standard A
Expansio) cansfuction
L B OVER) TS R R R RARE: RELE L
Ik
108 Thejing Yuyao Cly (Naocan’s) Municipal WINTP Prject 3 Phase 15000 §9.1%  In operalion; pgrading under Olass | Sandard A
(Upgrade and Reconstruction) consfuction
WL BUEUNER S RERR e AR RARE: REAE il
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
104 Thejing Yuyao Cly (Gaocan’) Municipal WINTP Prject 3 Phase 5000 §91%  Under constucton Thejang Province clan
Belch 2 (Upgrade and Reconsrucio) discharge sandard
WL BB TSI RERR S E =AY s MIaEZRHEE
Ik
106 Thejing— Yuyao Cly (Naocan’s) Municpal WAVTP Expansion Pojet 50000 §91%  Tobe consruced Thejang Province clan
31t Phase (Uograde and Reconsrction) discharge sandard
WL BB TS RERR e AR f MIaE2sHEE
Ik
106 Thelng~ Yuyao Clty Preerved Picke Preprocess Treament Pojct 300 §91%  In operafion;echnical tensfomation  Pre-reatment Standards
I be consiruted
Al BYTEREKERELE RARE: fuiE ERARE
107 Thejiang~ Ningho Huangjabu Binhai WWTP Prject(Upgrace) 30000 645%  hoperation Disthrge sandard for dyeing
industry
ML EREFEERIREREENEIR RA2E TpfghmEe
108 Zhejiang~ Ningho Hangzhouwen New Distict WTP Projet st Phase 90,000 645%  Inoperafon Thejang Province clan
(Espansion) discharge sandard
ML ERUNERESKEEE-BERIR RAEE B
109 Zhejeng— Ci City Nor WWTP and Arfiial Wetland OB P mJec 100,000 59%%  hopration A
i EEMIBKRERRA LB EHERE RAEE TR
R
110 Zhejing Ci Oty Zhouxiang WINTP (15t Phass) OBM Project 40000 645%  operation A
i HEMABNAER (-8 2ELRE RAEE TR
111 Theang ~ Pinghu Gy Easte WNTP Projct fst Pase 000 Q2% Inoperaion COlags | Standard A
L FomRR K EEE-BIR RAEE —hEE
112 Thejang~ Pinghu Gty Eastern WTP Project 2nd Phiese 500 Q2% Inoperaon COlass | Standard A
L FHmRR S KEERED 28 RAEE —fNEE
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BR&R () Fitle REER KEEX
113 Thgjang~ Pinghu City Easterm VTP Projct 3rd Phase frst sage 40000 Q2% Tobe constcted Olss | Standard A
Wil THBRASKEERERZE-RR f -zt
114 Thgjang~ Pinghu City Easem WAVTP 31d Phase Forward Projet 55,000 Q2% Tobe consructed COlass | Standard A
WL THRRASKEERAE - BERes f -k
115 Thgjang~ Pinghu Gy Eastem RNT Prject 1 Phese 30000 Q2% Tobe consruted Recleimed water qualy tandards
i i e L Y R f AEfokEEE
116 Thejang ~ Pinghu Gty Eatem RWT Forward Projet 10000 Q2% Tobe consruted Reclaimed water qualy tandards
ML FERRRSIEERER BEKERER f BEKERE
17 heang— Pinghu Gty Eastem Preprocess Treament Projet 50000 Q2% Tobe consructed Pre-reatment Standards
T FomRR K EEHAR RRE fr BEBEE
118 Jingd— Jiengwi Chongren Industrial Park WWTP Prject 1 Phase 10000 600%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard B
B TRFCT#ERARER(—8)8E RAeE i
119 Jangd— Jiangwi Province Yihuang Industral Park WWTP Projet 1t 5,000 600%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard A
Prage
il TERETERE KRR (-5 R RAeE -~k
10 Jangd— Jangw Province Yivuang Industal Pk WWTP Proeet 20— 10,000 600%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Prase
I IEREIZERSKERH(-H)ER fAEE -zt
20 Jangi— Jangwi Province Yivuang Industal Park WWTP Projet 1t 1500 600%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treament Project)
I8 IEEETZEENNEEE - —HARRR BARE —fAEE
R
12 Jingd— Yongin Counly Incustry Development Zone Comprehensive 10,000 §00%  Inoperaon Olss | Sencard B

TP Project 1t Phase
il KBTI EFRERATKERE (5 BE

kAZE

—HpEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RER
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
13 liangy Jangi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Deelopment 500 §00%  noperaton: pgrading o be operaed s | Stndard B
Zong WWTP Project 15t Phase
IE  IEHE EEEREESKREN(-8)%E RARE: REfFER —fipE
14 Jiangy Jangyi Province Nanchang Xiaoan Economic Deelopment 50000 §00%  noperaton: pgrading to be operaed  ass | Stndard B
Lone WWTP Project 2nd s
B IS EMERRE S RER (ZH)RE RAEE: REGES i
15 Jingd— Wayang Pioneer Park WWTP O8M Projct 5000 800%  Tobe operated N
A ELEE R v frEs TR
16 Jangi— Niangtang Development Zong WWTP Q&M Projet 730 §00%  Tobe operated N
il RERAE T R AT EREE frEs TR
127 Jangi— Jang Province Wanzai Industal Park WWTP Project 1 5000 600%  Inoperafon Cless | Standard A
Phse
il IFEETFERAEER (-8 BE RAE8 -AgE
18 Jiangi Jiangi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 7500 §00%  noperaton: pgrading o be operaed s | Standard B
(Espansion)
IE  IERIIZEEKAERERER RARE: REMFER -fpEE
19 Jingd— Yongfeng County IndustialPerk WVTP Projct 1t Pt 1000 §00%  Inoperaon Olss | Sendard B
B AEEIRERSKREE(-H)%E fAEE -fpize
130 Jingd— Fengyin Industial Pk WINT Project 340 600% 32000 tomnes s noperetion; 2000 Class | tandard A
{onnes tobe constucled
1B BNIREEAKREEE JEBEARE 1BRRE QAL
B3 Aahui Hefi Chemical Indusiral Park WWT Projet 30000 600%  Inopgration Chao Lake Basin Discharge Limit
RH ARMEIZEAKEREE f\EE LS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk

i BR&R () Fitle REER KEEX

13 Aohui Hefi Feidong Couty ClrelerPark Consiructe Welland 30000 600%  noperaton Nk
O8M Project

oH AERREERE\ TBNEAEEEE RAEE TR
133 Helongjang  Anda Clt WWTP and RINT Project 500 580%  In operafion Olss | Standard A

BRI REMMARERAEDIRER RAEE —DhgE
134 Helongjang  Anda Cit Development DistictWMITP TOT Prject 200 580%  In operaon COlss | Standard B

EED  RETRREKRERIOER RAEE —fpEE
135 Helongjang  Baoging County WWTP Projet 200 580%  In operafon Olgs | Standard A

BET ERENEEEEE RAEE —DhEE
135 Helongjiang  Baoging County WWTP Project (Expansion) 00 580%  In operafon Olass | Sandard A

BET  ZREONEEMEREE RAEE -hgE
137 Helongjang  Fujin ity Municpal Second WWTP Projct 300 580%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard A

T EEMMECNRER hAEE -fhzk
138 Hellongjang Fujin Clty WWTP Project 1500 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A

2RI EEMOIRERIE RAeE ol
139 Helongjang  Harbin City Acheng WITP Projet 1t Phase 500 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sendard B

2RI RRETRAESKREE-BIREE R\eE -fipE
140 Hellongjang  Harbin City Acheng WITP Projec 2nd Phase 500 5%80% I operaon Olss | Sendard B

E I = e R\2E i
14 Helongjiang  Harbn Cly Hulan Distict WATP O&M Project 2000 580%  Inoperaton Ik

2RI RRETEEIRSKRRREEEE R\2E ¥l
142 Hellongfang ~ Hulen Limin WITP OBM Projet 500 580%  Tobe opereed A

2RI WEIRSKEENETERR fEs ¥l
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HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
143 Helongjang  Harbn Cly Hulan Distict 01d Town Second WNTP Projet 3000 580%  In operafion Olss | Standard A
BT REATWREZNEECSIRECEER RAEE —hgE
144 Helongjang  Harbn City Pingfang WTP Projct 150000 580%  In operafon Olss | Standard B
BET  REETTROARER RAEE i
145 Helongjang  Harbn Chy Pingfang WWTP (Ungrade) Project 1500 580%  Tobe consrcted COlass | Standard A
BET  WEETTRARERANEEE f -hgE
146 Helongjang  Harbn City Taping WWTP Project 325,000 580%  Inoperafon Clss
BET  RRETATSKDENEE RAEE “f
147 Helongjang  Harbin CityWenchang WWTP Project 325,000 580%  Inoperafon Clss I
RET  RRETIEAKERREE RAeE =4
148 Helongjang ~ Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Projct 630,000 580%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard B
BET  REETIEARERAONELR RAeE i
149 Helongjiang  Haoin Oty Wenchang WWTP Upgracing Project (Ungrade) 630,000 580%  Under constucton Clss | Standerd A
SR REETNESNRERARMEIRREER e -fhzk
150 Helongjang  Harbn City Wenchang WWTP Upgreding Pojci(Bxpansion) 50,000 580%  Inoperafon Olss | Sandard A
BT RRETNESKEEEAONETEEREE RAeE -~k
151 Helongjang  Harb Cly Xinyi WWTP Projet 100000 580% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
2RI RRETGEETIRER R\2E -k
152 Helongjang  Heihe Gty WWTP Projct 1t Phase palll] 5%80% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
L EWWkERR-HIE R\2E -~k
153 Helongjiang ~ Raohe Coun WWTPO&MPmJec 1000 580%  operaton i
L ENENIREREELR R\2E TR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
154 Helongjiang ~ Wadalianchi Scenic Area astem Disict WAITP Projet 20 50%  hnoperation A
BET  RAEMERRESARER RAEE TR
155 Helongjiang ~ Wudalianchi Scenic Area N Distict WWTP Projet 3000 50%  Inoperation A
BRT  DABMRENESIGEER RAEE TR
196 Helongjiang ~ Ahui Toun WWTP Projct Pl 50%  hopgration A
EET  FEESKEER RAEE TR
197 Helongjiang ~ Handagi Town WWTP Prject 50 50%  opgration WA
RRT  FENEKEER RAEE R
158 Helongjiang ~ Nejfang Gty Nenjang Town WWTP Project 3000 580%  Tobe operated A
EET  MITMLESKEER frEs TR
159 Helongjiang  Nenjiang Oty Duobaoshan Town WAVTP Projet Pl 580%  Tobe operated A
RET  MIRZELETKEER frEe TR
160 Helongjiang ~ Kigang Town WWTP Project Pl 50%  hopration A
BET  EETESARER RAEE TR
16 Helongjang i O Jiguan Disict WATP Project 1 Phase 50000 580%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard B
BET  ERTETRANRE(-H)IR RAeE i
162 Helongjang i Ot Jiguan Disict WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50000 580%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard A
2T EEMERESNRER(ZH)BE RAeE —fhgE
163 Hellongjang i Gty Jiguan Disrict VTP Prject 1 and 2nd Phses 100000 580%  Inoperafon Olss | Sandard A
(Advanced Treatment Prjec)
B EEMERESKEER-B —HARREIE RAeE -~k
164 Helongjiang i RWT Prjec 5000 580%  Under constucton Reclaimed wate qualty standards
2RI EEELK i BKERE
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HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk

i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
169 Helongjang  Jemust Cly East WWTP Project 100000 580%  In operafion Olss | Standard A

BET  EAEPRESKENAE RAEE —hgE
166 Helongjang Jemust Cly Wt WATP Project 1t Phase 50000 580%  In operafon COlass | Standard A

BET  EAHTERSARER-EEE RAEE -hhgE
167 Helongjang  Jemust Cly West WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50000 580%  Tobe opealed COlass | Standard A

T EAERERSAREE-HER fFEs —fNRE
168 Helongjang  Mudanjang Oty Municipel YT Projct 100000 580%  In operaon Clss | Sandard B

BET  AFIPATSKEEREE RAEE i
169 Helongjang  Mudenjang Oy WITP Projet 2nd Phese 100000 580%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard B

T HAIFSKREEC-HIR RAeE i
170 Helongjang ~ Ningan City WWTP Prject 00 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A

BRL  ERMAKRERLEER RAeE -~k
171 Helongjang  Ningen City WWTP Reconsrction and Expansion Prject 15,000 580%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A

WL ERMOKRERERIE RAeE -~k
172 Hellongjang  Shangzhi Oty WWTP Projet 0 580% I operaon Olss | Sandard A

E I - Fitian Ot e e fAEE gl
173 Helongjiang ~ Shuangyashan ity WNTP Projct fst Pase 00 5%80% I operaon Olss | Sandard A

2RI SRUmATOKRER-HIE fAEE -fEE
174 Hellongjang Shuangyashan Cit Municpal WNTP Projet 2nd Phase 00 0% Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A

BRI SRImHTGERECAIE f\EE -fhEk
175 Hellongjang Youyi County WWTP OB Prject 10000 580%  Inoperaton; grading under 1A

constucton
D RERMIRREZTELEE RARE: REAE iyt
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BR&R () Fitle REER KEEX
176 Helongjiang  Youyi County WWTP BT Upgreding Projct 10000 580%  Under constucton Olss | Standard A
BRI REEKRERBIREEE s —fgE
AT Helongjang  Shuengyashan Gty Anbeng River Basin Municipel WWTand 40,000 296%  Under constucton Reclaimed water qualty tandards
RUT Project
T ERUPRAWHAT KRR TR ARE s BHkERE
178 Helongjiang ~ Znaodon CnyMummpa\WWTPPmecl(sandan hasts) 50000 580%  nopgraton Olss | Standard A
EEI  ERTAMTKEEEIRER (B 28) RAEE -zt
119 Helongjang ~ Zhaodong City Second WWTP Project 50000 580%  In operafon Olgs | Standard A
BET  ERMAONEENEE RAEE —DhEE
180 Helongjang  Hegeng City WWT and RWT Prject (West Plant 1t Phse) 50000 580%  In operafon Olass | Sandard A
BT EEMOKRERBEAIEES (BE-B) fAEE -fhzk
181 Helongjang Hegnq City WATP Prject (West Plent Expansion) 300 580%  Inoperafon Olass | Sandard A
BET  BETOAEEEE (BRER) hAEE -fhzk
182 Helongjang  Hegeng City WIT and RIT Prjec FastPant fst Phase) 300 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
2B BEMSIEERELKHEEA (RE-H) RAeE -~k
183 Helongjang  Hegang City WIT and RWNT Prject 30000 580%  Tobe operaled Reclaimed water qualty standards
2RI BETSIRERETKHAZE i AHlKERE
184 Hellongjang  Fuyuan Clty WWTP Project (Fuyuen Counly WINTP and 1000 58.0%  In operaion; pgrading under Olss | Sencard B
Sudge Disposal Poje) constuction by qovernment
BRI EETSIRERER (BETAKREESER RARE RERE ABF  -BRE
BREELR) Bk
185 Helongjang  Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project 1000 580% I operaon Olss | Sandard A
I CEEERENIGRRIRER R\2E —fhgE
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HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (fonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i BE&R () Fitle REER KEEX
186 Jin Changchun Oty JuaiDistrit Yingcheng WWTP Project 15,000 580%  Inoperafon Olss | Standard A
] RATNABSH KRERLE RAEE -zt
167 Jin Changehun Juta Development Distict Kalun WITP Project 25,000 580%  nopgraton Olss | Stendard A
Ll RENAREERRSAEENEE RAEE -hhgE
18 Jin Panshi Gty IndustialDevelopment Zone WWTP Prjec 100 580%  In operafon COlass | Standard A
i ERNIERERAKRALE RAEE -hgE
189 Jin i Mingeheng Economic Development Zong WWTP Projeet 2300 580%  Inoperafon COlags | Standard A
7 AP ERS RS RELE RAEE -MhgE
10 Jin Jiaohe City YWTP Prject 1 & 2nd Phasgs 500 580%  In operafon Olass | Sandard A
i RAmkERE— ZHEE RAeE ~MhgE
19 Jin Jaohe Clty Municipal WWTP OBM Project 3 Phase 1500 580%  Inopgraton I
Bigansion
A RAmAm kRN - BAR LB E RAeE TR
19 Inner Mongolia Kilinhaote Dezhuanqyuan MeatProcessng Plant WWTPBOT 3500 580%  Underconstructon Olss | Sandard A
Project
REE  SERTARENEE KREBTER e -zt
198 Toner Mongola Yilinhaote WWTP BOT Projet 40000 580%  Under constructon; upgrading under~ Class | Sandard A
canstuction
REE  BERTIKEBEE e AR -zt
Subtotal 10,480,050
it
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Water Supply (WS) Projects

#kHE

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (onngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
i BR&R () Fithe REER KEEX
19 Hubel (ianchuzn Weter Plant Pojct Expansion) 0000 100% I operaton (GBo749-2006)"
e AllkERER fi\eg (cBo749-2006)"
19 Hubei (lanchuan Watr Pent O&M Projec 40000 100% I operaton (B5749-200)"
il kR ETERE e (cBa743-2006)"
1% Hube (ianchuan Weter Plant 5t Phase Reconstruction and 0,000 1000%  Under consfruction (Ba749-2006)"
Expansion Projet
il MkERESERTE s (cBa743-2006)"
197 Hubel Wuhan Clty Huangpi Distict Xinwuhu Weter Plant st Prase. 100,000 100% I operafon (GBa74-2006)"
W RETERESAAE S fieE (cBa743-2006)"
18 Hube Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Xinwufa Weter Plen 20d Phase 180,000 1000%  Underconsfructon (B5740-2008)"
B AERERENRMKE_E i (685742006}
19 Hunen Yigang Clty Municpal WS Projet (Kuallongshen Waer Plenf) 120,000 0% Inoperaton (B5749-2008)"
A 1 ) Ty Lo RARE (GB5749-2006)"
0 Huren Yigang Clty Municpal WS Project Third Waler Plant fstPhase 100,000 0% Inoperaton (eB5749-2006)"
G 1 Ty G - f\EE (GBo74-2006)"
A Hinen Yiyang Oty Muniipal WS Project Thrd Watr Plant 2nd 100000 00%  hoperaton (aBa749-2006)"
Phase (Expansion)
e sEnEKERESIE-E (BR) RAEE (6B574-2006)"
0 Han Yigang Clty Municpal WS Projet Fourh Weter Plant 20000 900%  Underconstructon (B540-2008)"
] AR EE ELKE s (B5749-2008)"
28 Shandong  Weflang Ciy Hening Weter Purficain Plant Project 80000 862%  Inoperaion (B5749-200)"
R BETRSRENEE fi\eg (cBo749-2006)"
24 Shandong Wefang Gty Muicinel WS Prjec (Bailanghe Wale Plnt 120000 513%  noperaton (B5749-2008)"
Projel)
WE - EATHTEER (BRTKEER) fAEE (GB5749-2006)"
205 Shandong ~ Weilang Clty Municipel WS Projet (Gaoein Waler Disrbution 200,000 513%  noperaton (B5749-2006)"
Plent Projec)
W ETmEKER (BHEKEER) fAzE (6B574-2006)"
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Requirement
REE
i BE&R (1§) Fitle REER KEEX
206 Shandong  Weitang City Fengai Distict WS Project 0000 2% operaion (eBa749-2006)"
LR E5THTRERKEATER RARE (6B5749-2008)"
- Shani Waer Diversion Projec from Wenshui o Pingchuan (Soutbem 55,000 100% I operafon lA
ling)
W& SN (R kT N TR
208 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang First Watr Plent 80000 580%  In operafion (B540-200)"
BET HRIKE f\gE (cBo743-2006)"
29 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang Second WeterPlant 50000 580%  Tobe operated Reclaimed water qualty tandards
2T HRLOKE fEx AEKKERE
20 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjang Fourh Weter Plent 170000 50%  Inoperafon (Bo749-2008)"
BEL HFIMKE f\EE (cBa743-2006)"
211 Helongjiang ~ Jiamusi City Muniipal WS TOT Project Xijiao Weter 160000 580%  noperafon (aBa749-2006)"
Resource WS Project)
BRI EREmABEAIONER (BAKELKTE) RA2E (6B574-2006)"
212 Helongjiang  Jamust Oty Muniipal WS TOT Projec Jingbel Weter Pan) 200,000 580%  noperaton (GBa74-2006)"
BRI EREmAHATONES (TkE) RAzE (6B574-2006)"
13 Henn Suiping County First WS Plant Project 30000 §91%  noperaton (eBa749-2006)"
g KTEE- KRR e (cBo749-2006)"
24 Henn Suiping Gounty Second WS PlantProjec 10000 §91%  Inoperaton (B549-2008)"
g KTEECIKER A28 (cBa743-2006)"
Subtotal 2,125,000
it
Water Projects Total 12,605,030
KERR&H
Notes: BifeE
(1) Standards for Drinking Water Quality (1) (EESRRKFEZRE)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Waste Incineration Projects BERERE

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Projct Name (tonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REk
i RS ()  FEEE RAER KEEX
1 Shanghai  Pucheng Waste Incieraton Thermal Power Generafon 1050 500%  operation /A
LE LEmRiEEREEE fi\eE TR
2 Shanghel ShanghaiBaoshan Renewable Energy Uilzation Cente Projeet 3800 420%  Under constuction A
LE LETELEEERHALLER s TR
3 Sichuan— Daghou Gity Municipal Household Weste Incieraton Power 120 100% 700 tomes isin opereionand 1200~ NJA
Generaton Project 15t Phase (Relocation) {onnes i under canstuction
ml EMmEmEER GRS R (8 LEIERAEE 0F TR
e
4 Sichuan— Daaow City Municpal Housghold Wste ncieraton Power 800 1000%  Tobe conslructed A
Generafon Project 2nd Phase
il ENmAmE R ARAEEE S fr TR
5 Thgjang  Wenling Waste Icieraion Power Generaton 1100 0% hoperation Nk
il BETEELREEE RAgE TR
6 Shandong  Shandong Province Walian Counly Housefol Waste a0 §29%  Trialoperation lA
Incineraion Power Generaion Projet 1t Phase
W IRREEEENANGREIRER-B A TR
T Shandong ~ Shandong Province Walian County Housefol Waste Kl 8.9%  Tobe consrcted A
Inneration Power Generation Project2nd Phase
W URREEERIREAETRER R f TR
§  Shandong  Shemian Weste ncineraton Power Genereion 120 475%  Tobe consructed A
W EERRREER f TR
Waste Incineration Projects Total 0,750

FLELEEED
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects HEEERE
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Projct Name (tonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
#f  RA%E ()  FEEE RAER KEEX
1 Hewn Xinwiang City T and Disposal Pojct 30 §91%  Inoperafon N
e FEm TR EREER feE TR
2 Hewn Nanyeng City WTP ST and Disposal Projet 1t Phase | §1%  noerafon Nk
e BRI RER S RRERE LR fAEE TR
3 Hemn Nanyang Oty WWTP ST and Dispasal Projec 2nd Phase 1m0 §91%  Tobe consruted A
W BETTEERRRERE_HIR f TR
4 Henan Luohe Clty Sludge Disposal Projet 30 53%  noperaton N
e B RERRE RAEE TR
5 Helongjiang  Harbn City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Prjec 1t Phese 0 50%  hoperation NA
BET  REETOARERSRAEIRER-B f\eg TR
6 Helongjiang  Herin Oty WATTP and Sludge Disposal Project 2nd Phase 30 50%  hopration A
BET  REETOARERSAEIREACE RAEE TR
T Helongjang el Slucge Disposal Pojet 4 50%  hoperation Nk
BET  BWNRREIR RAgE TR
8 Helongjiang Jiamust Oty WWTP Sludge Disposal Projet 10 50%  hopration A
I EAETRKRERSRAEER RAgE TR
9 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City WITP Shudge Disposal Projet 130 580%  operation N
BT HAIKERRSTAEEE f\EE TR
10 Helongjiang ~ Ningan City ST PlantProject i 50%  hopration A
BT ZRMRRERER RA2E TR
11 Hubei Han ST Prjet 3 §00%  Underrenovaion A
il ERRAEAER i TR
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 2,55

AERERA I
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Overall Review

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from
RMB2,639.6 million in THFY2020 to RMB3,300.0 million in
1HFY2021, representing an increase of 25.0%. Gross profit
(“GP") has increased from RMB915.8 million in 1HFY2020
to RMB1,157.8 million in THFY2021.

Meanwhile, the Group's profit for the period amounted to
RMB529.0 million, up 35.2% as compared to THFY2020.
The Group’s profit after tax (attributable to owners of the
Company) increased from RMB281.2 million in THFY2020
to RMB332.7 million in 1HFY2021, representing an increase
of 18.3%.

For more details on the analysis of the Group’s performance,
please refer to the following sections below.

EEBFRAS T
ARGEERERAMZEBLAR

itk

0215 £+ REEYRAR2020
F ¥ FHARE20.3%6ETEME
AREEIEIT - FLIEMT 25.0% -
0214 B4 - AEEEF 20205
FHFHARKIIBETIEMEA
R#A1578187T ©

B AR ARRASENERA
RS20 - B2020F FH+FREK
35.2% ° AREBRENE (TRER
RAEEAN) #2020F FEFHAR
28128 T INE 20215 EH5F 89
ARHEIRIETT  FILLEN18.3% °

BRASERENFANN  F2
EATRE

Interim Report 2021 Rk

35



36

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1HFY2021 respectively (2QFY2020: RMB640.0
million; 1HFY2020: RMB814.8 million). The higher
revenue was mainly due to relatively higher amount
of construction activities in progress in 1HFY2021
as compared to THFY2020 as a result of the outbreak
of Covid-19 in Mainland China in the first quarter of

FY2020.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

EEEREIN
(A) Revenue (A) WA
20FY2021 20FY2020  Change  1HFY2021 1HFY2020  Change
ANE 0M0%F ANE 0%
FIEE  503% #n i 5:3 % #n
RMB '000 RMB 000 %  RMB 000 RMB 000 %
ARBFIRT AR%TR % AR®FIRT ARETn %
Construction revenue BB 503,213 640,017 (214) 1,074,118 814782 318
Operating and maintenance  BEFRAS R
income from service BRERENA
£ONcession arrangements 822,893 615,35 3.7 1,534,000 1,195,246 83
Financial income from senvice  #53FARFS Rt
concession arrangements BB 267,707 254040 54 536,008 497179 82
Service income FRAEIMA 31,615 353714 63 16,774 66,300 158
Other revenue A 46,766 41.9%5 115 77,020 66,129 165
Total Ait 1,678,194 1586,712 58 3,300,010 2,639,636 50
Construction Revenue BaElA
Construction revenue amounted to RMB503.2 021 FE2FEFM2021F L
million and RMB1,074.1 million in 2QFY2021 and FEZRWASRIAARE

5032 BT A REA0.741E T
(20205 F2FE : AR%GA
B 2008 LF : AR
H8148127T) < BAN20205 %
1ZE R BEAMEENTER
BHFE  HN0F LEF
AL 20215 ¥ FER
AEMESHPNETHESR
JE BN RN o



Operating and Maintenance Income
from Service Concession Arrangements/
Financial Income from Service Concession
Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB1,090.6 million and
RMB2,072.1 million in 2QFY2021 and 1HFY2021
respectively (2QFY2020: RMB869.4 million;
1HFY2020: RMB1,692.4 million). The higher revenue
was underpinned by the increase in wastewater
treatment volume and average treatment tariff.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB37.6 million and
RMB76.8 million in 2QFY2021 and 1HFY2021
respectively (2QFY2020: RMB35.4 million; 1HFY2020:
RMB66.3 million). The higher revenue was mainly due
to the increase in average treatment tariff in 2QFY2021
and 1HFY2021.

Other Revenue

Other revenue for 2QFY2021 and 1HY2021 were
RMB46.8 million and RMB77.0 million respectively
(2QFY2020: RMB41.9 million; 1HFY2020: RMB66.1
million). The other revenue mainly consists of
installation works carried out, which are ad-hoc in
nature.

BHREREEERERA
R REREMBRA

BHRBLHEERERAR
BARBZHMBRAGS
0N FF2FEM021F £+
F R BARE10.906(5 7T
ARHE20.72118 7T (20204 282
FE - ARMB.694(5 7T : 2020
FLE¥F: ARK16.924(8
7L) » WA R T d)5 KRR
ERNFHEIEKEN EFFT

e

BRFUA

IR IR ZHE O BRI IAR
0N FF2FEMA021F £+
FNRAARKIT0ETMA
RH7,6808 T (2020F5E2%F
B ARBEIS0E T ¢ 20205
E¥E - ARWG66308TT) °
PRI T 2 R A =2 2021
FRIFEMANF LFEF
BREKERN LTt -

Hetifg A

Hi R AR01 EF2EEM
WNFLEFHFAARE
4680 B TTMARET 008 T
(020F E2ZF[E + ARE4190
Bt 200F L¥F : AR
661087T) - Ett i AEER
HEREMNTETR -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS N

(B)

(©)

Gross Profit (“GP”)/Gross Profit Margin
(“GPM”)

The Group’s GP increased 20.1% from RMB503.0
million in 2QFY2020 to RMB604.4 million in
2QFY2021. Meanwhile, GP increased by RMB242.0
million or 26.4% from RMB915.8 million in THFY2020
to RMB1,157.8 million in THFY2021. The increase was
mainly due to the higher wastewater treatment volume
and average treatment tariff achieved by the Group as
explained in Note A.

GPM increased by 4.3% from 31.7% in 2QFY2020 to
36.0% in 2QFY2021. The increase was due mainly to
higher contribution from operation segments (which
have a relatively higher GPM) and the increase in
average wastewater treatment tariff during 2QFY2021.

GPM has slightly increased in 1HFY2021 as compared
to THFY2020 due to the increase in average waste
water treatment tariff.

Other Income

Other income amounted to RMB44.4 million and
RMB88.8 million in 2QFY2021 and 1HFY2021
respectively (2QFY2020: RMB64.2 million; 1THFY2020:
RMB122.9 million). The decrease was mainly due
to the reform of value-added-tax refund imposed on
billing raised from service concession arrangements,
which was effective in May FY2020.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

(B)

(©)

=0 EHE

AEBEEN0205F2FE
AR EES5.03 /T R 2 2021
FRE2FEMARKE.0448
7T RLER20.1% © FE
REE021F LR FHENR
20206 - FH)ARK15818
T IMAREE2.4218705£26.4%
ZARBIET8ETT - ZIEM
TERANAZERFH5K
REERFHREKE LT
(ANHTEEARARIER) -

ERMERYLE2020FF2FEH
31.7% EFH4.3% ENN FE2FE
[£36.0% - EFE EAMRE
TERANEFLIZEELD
DERE S (BEHFHEF
YRR RSKTEYEE
KELEFH -

120204 R AL - 20214F
LHEOEMEBMIEN
REZFKFHREKEN L
Fo

Htlr A

H AR 2021 FE2FE A
00 F EFENRBARE
4440 TTMARKS8808 T
(020FH2FE : AR¥6,420
BL: 020F L5 AR
1.229087C) - R ARD £
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MREERNEERERK R
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(D) Other Gains and Losses

(E)

(F)

Other gains and losses improved from a loss of
RMB2.9 million in 2QFY2020 and a gain of RMB0.2
million in 1HFY2020 to a gain of RMB21.1 million
in 2QFY2021 and RMB18.2 million in THFY2021
respectively. The movement in other gains and losses
is mainly due to the gain on disposal of a subsidiary
in 2QFY2021.

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs increased from RMB17.5
million in 2QFY2020 to RMB20.4 million in 2QFY2021
and RMB33.0 million in 1HFY2020 to RMB39.8
million in 1HFY2021. The increase in selling and
distribution expenses was due to the recovery from
Covid-19 as business activities have recovered back to
normal since the second half of FY2020.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB99.8
million in 2QFY2020 to RMB118.7 million in
2QFY2021 and RMB175.2 million in 1HFY2020 to
RMB213.9 million in 1HFY2021. The increase in
administrative expenses was due to the recovery
from Covid-19 which has resulted in the increase
in business activities in 1THFY2021 as compared to
1HFY2020.

(D)

(E)

(F)

Rt 2 & 518
0NFFE2FE > Hiplas
ERI020FE2ZTEBRA
REQETEMERZAR
B2 M0ETT « 2015 EH 5 -
Holas R B R IE2020F £+
FhRHEARKXBTEMER
BARK18208T - it e
REREHTEZHR0NFE
FEHE—RAMBARNER
AT

HERSHER
VFFE2FE - HERDH
EAN00FF2FENAR
A TR0 BT INE AR 2,040
Bt 00F 45 HER
DB AI020F FFFHA
RE3I0BETEMEARK
398087 » HERDHERR
MEBZARRE2020F T 5
REBRHCMEZLER  #
MERERETIRER -

T

NNFR2FE - THEXM
2020FF2FE ) ARH9,980
BLEMEARBIGET -
0211 E¥F - TRAXM
20205 EHFHARKE1T5E
TEMEARK2139ET - 17
TR Sz B 38 10 3 2 e 7 E2.2020
FE¥FREL - 20216 45
AR EFETRESHE
FREIEM -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS N

(G)

(H)

U)

Finance Expenses

Finance expenses amounted to RMB179.1 million
in 2QFY2021 (2QFY2020: RMB178.2 million)
and RMB348.3 million in 1HFY2021 (1HFY2020:
RMB354.0 million). Finance expenses have slightly
decreased in 1HFY2021 as compared to 1HFY2020
even through the size of loan increased as at 30 June
2021 due to the loan restructuring effort from issuance
of Panda Bond in March 2021 to replace the existing
higher interest borrowings.

Share of Results of Associates/Share of
Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
represents the Group’s share of results in investments
which are accounted for using equity method.

The decrease in share of results of associates in
1HFY2021 as compared to THFY2020 was mainly due
to lower contribution from associates.

The decrease in share of results of joint ventures in
1HFY2021 as compared to THFY2020 was mainly due
to lower contribution from joint ventures.

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Amortisation of intangible assets increased from
RMB148.9 million in THFY2020 to RMB158.5 million
in THFY2021. The increase was due to additions of
intangible asset in THFY2021.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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V)

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expense amounted to RMB71.4 million
and RMB148.4 million in 2QFY2021 and 1HY2021
(2QFY2020: RMB58.0 million and 1HY2020:
RMB105.4 million). The increase in income tax
expense was in line with the increase in profit
generated in 2QFY2021 and 1HY2021 as compared to
2QFY2020 and 1HY2020.

CONDENSED CONSOLIATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

(K) Current Assets

(L)

Current assets as at 30 June 2021 amounted to
RMB7.11 billion (31 December 2020: RMB6.73
billion). The increase was mainly due to a higher trade
receivables balance as a result of billings raised net of
collections during the period.

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at 30 June 2021 amounted to
RMB28.90 billion (31 December 2020: RMB28.02
billion). The increase was mainly due to construction
of certain wastewater and waste incineration projects
during 1HFY2021 resulting in the increase in
receivables under service concession arrangements.

()

PRI
FIERBAT N0 EE2EE
MANEFELFFHRAARE
TAETRAREA 48418 T
(020 FE2ZFE « AR5,800
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEBRAS N

(M) Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at 30 June 2021 amounted
to RMB8.07 billion (31 December 2020: RMB8.89
billion). The decrease was mainly due to the loan
restructuring effort to replace the higher interest
borrowings which are due for repayment within one
year.

(N) Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2021 amounted
to RMB14.48 billion (31 December 2020: RMB12.84
billion). The increase was mainly due to the issuance
of the Panda Bond in THFY2021.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

As at 30 June 2021, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB2,617.6 million (31 December 2020:
RMB2,668.5 million). In 1HFY2021, net cash of RMB103.1
million was used in the Group’s operating activities, mainly
towards the Group’s investments in projects with service
concession arrangements. Excluding cash used in these
projects, net cash generated from operating activities in
1HFY2021 was RMB676.8 million.

Net cash used in the Group’s investing activities of
RMB216.5 million in 1HFY2021 was mainly due to net cash
outflow from purchase of property, plant and equipment,
intangibles assets and acquisition of a subsidiary.

Net cash generated from financing activities of RMB257.9
million in THFY2021 was mainly due to net proceeds from
bank and other borrowings, which is partially offset by the
interest paid and dividend paid to equity shareholders.
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FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

The Company had a total of 2,575,665,726 shares
in issue as at 30 June 2021 (31 December 2020:
2,602,817,726).

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB9,147,358,000 as at 30 June 2021, and the increase
is due to the net profit for the first half of the year,
which is partially offset by dividend declared to equity
shareholders.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2021, the total borrowings of the
Group including bank loans, other borrowings,
bond issued and government loans amounted to
approximately RMB15,895,477,000 (31 December 2020:
RMB15,252,463,000), of which 28.9% (31 December
2020: 25.9%) was unsecured credit facilities. The
proportions of Renminbi, US dollars, HK dollars and
other currencies of total borrowings were 79.0%, 0.1%,
18.8% and 2.1% (31 December 2020: 78.9%, 0.1%,
18.8% and 2.2%) respectively. 23.1% of the borrowings
are at fixed rate (31 December 2020: 12.0%).

FINANCIAL REVIEW
i)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
gl ]

Capital commitment

As at 30 June 2021, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB910,498,000 (31 December 2020:
RMB918,257,000). The Group had sufficient internal
resources and/or through loan markets for the finance of
its capital expenditures.

Bank balances and short term investments

As at 30 June 2021, bank balances and short-
term investment held by the Group amounted
to RMB2,725,608,000 (31 December 2020:
RMB2,830,254,000) and RMB2,693,000 (31 December
2020: RMB3,167,000) respectively. The proportions
of Renminbi, HK dollars and other currencies of bank
balances were 97.8%, 1.0% and 1.2% (31 December
2020: 97.8%, 1.0% and 1.2%) respectively. Short-term
investment include investment in quoted equity securities
that offer the Group the opportunity for return through
dividend income and fair value gains. They have no fixed
maturity or coupon rate. The fair value of the short-term
investment is based on closing quoted market prices
on the last market day of the six months ended 30 June
2021.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market
situation and respective funding requirements on a
regular basis for business development, and will seek
opportunities to optimize its capital structure should the
need arises.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL
RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management
is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in
relation to the nature of its industry in order to support
its business and maximise shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debts, which includes borrowings, net cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing
ratio regularly. The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of capital
are being considered. The Group will balance its overall
capital structure through the payment of dividends, return
capital to shareholders or new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.
No major changes were made to the objectives, policies
or processes during the six months ended 30 June 2021.
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Group
F5%E
30 June 2021 31 December 2020
2021E6 A308 20204128318
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREBFT
Total borrowings e ezl 15,933,828 15,296,113
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & - & RIBEEEY (2,617,628) (2,668,525)
Net debt (EUE ] 13,316,200 12,627 588
Equity attributable to owners VNG PN Y Sy
of the Company 9,147,358 8,927.774
Non-controlling interests FEE R 4,321,506 4,094,225
Total equity ey ekl 13,468,864 13,021,999
Net debt/Equity atfributableto AN RJ B AJEIGETS
owners of the Company )%%E/ s 1.46 141
Net debt/Total equity ERFE/ EnLE 0.99 0.97

Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and

lease liabilities.
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Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures
arising from sales or purchases that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB whilst
none of the costs are denominated in foreign currencies
other than RMB. Similarly, the Group’s trade receivable
and trade payable balances at the end of the reporting
period have limited foreign currency exposures as bulk
of the sales and purchases are denominated in the
respective functional currencies of the Group entities
which are mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not
entered into any hedge due to the limited transactional
foreign currency exposure.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group’s and the Company’s exposure
to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and
borrowings. The Group’s policy is to manage interest
cost using a mix of fixed and variable-rate debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable
interest rates is contractually repriced regularly. Interest
on financial instruments at fixed rates is fixed until
the maturity of the instruments. The other financial
instruments of the Group and the Company are not
subjected to interest rate risks.
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial
loss to the Group. The Group and the Company minimise
credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating
counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue
growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only
with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the
Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the statements of financial position.
The Group's principal financial assets are trade and
other receivables, receivables under service concession
arrangements, cash and cash equivalents and pledged
bank deposits. The amounts presented in the statement
of financial position are net of loss allowance. An
allowance for impairment and expected credit loss are
made according to the Group’s accounting policy or
where there is an identified loss event which, based on
previous experience, is evidence of a reduction in the
recoverability of the cash flows.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

APPOINTMENT OF NEW EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR, MR. ZHU DAZHI TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhu Dazhi (“Mr. Zhu") has been appointed as an
Executive Director, a member of the Executive Committee
and a member of the Risk and Investment Management
Committee of the Company with effect from 3 May 2021. He
is responsible for overseeing the human resources related
matters of the Group.

Mr. Zhu, aged 44, has extensive management experience.
Mr. Zhu is currently a deputy general manager of SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Limited since March 2021. He was
a deputy general manager of Shanghai Galaxy Investments
Co., Ltd. from June 2019 to March 2021 and joined
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited
(“SIC") as a deputy general manager of the administration
department from June 2018 to June 2019. Mr. Zhu was in
the military service from September 1995 to June 2018.

Mr. Zhu obtained both his Bachelor's Degree in English and
Master's Degree in International Relations from the University
of International Relations in 1999 and 2003, respectively.
He obtained the Certificate of Qualifications of Securities
Practitioners in October 2020 and he is also a council
member of Shanghai Youth Entrepreneurs Association since
September 2020.
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No service contract has been entered into between the
Company and Mr. Zhu, but he is still subject to retirement
by rotation and is eligible for re-election at the general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Constitution. Mr. Zhu will be entitled to a director’s fee of
SGD 50,000 per annum which was determined with reference
to his duties and responsibilities, qualifications, experience
and the prevailing market conditions.

As at the date of this report, Mr. Zhu (i) does not have any
relationship with any Directors, senior management or
substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company; (ii)
does not have any interests in the shares of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong); (iii)
does not hold other positions with other members of the
Group; and (iv) has not held any directorship in any listed
public companies in the last three years.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other matter in relation
to the appointment of Mr. Zhu that needs to be brought to
the attention of holders of securities of the Company, and
there is no information in relation to Mr. Zhu that needs to
be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule
13.51(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the SEHK.
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations

As at 30 June 2021, the interests or short positions of the
directors (“Directors”) and chief executive of the Company
in the shares or underlying shares of or debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SF0")) which will have to be notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK")
pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFQ), or, which will be required to be recorded
in the register of directors’ or chief executive officer’s
shareholdings kept by the Company under section 164 of
the Companies Act (Chapter 50 of Singapore) (“Singapore
Companies Act"), or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein or which will
be required to notify the Company and the SEHK pursuant to
the Model Code (“Model Code”) for Securities Transaction
by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK
(‘Hong Kong Listing Rules”), are as follows:
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Under Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act (TN 2 Bik) E1641§

Direct interests

HEER

At beginning Atend
Name of Directors and companies EFENEREERERM  ofthe period  of the period
in which interests are held DERE REm RExE
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited = EiBEEERERLT
Ordinary shares Rl
Zhou Jun [EE 300,000 300,000
Huang Hanguang BER 100,000 100,000
Company /NG|
Ordinary shares Rl
Huang Hanguang =HEK 2,500,376 2,500,376
Zhong Ming B8 1,000,000 1,000,000

Except as disclosed in this statement, no Director who held ~ MRAZEBAHEE SN - BZE202156
office at the end of the six months ended 30 June 2021 had ~ 30BLEAEAR - BIEETRBHNES
interests in shares or debentures of the Company or of any WA RSk ARE A B A ) 3 B 18
associated corporations, either at the beginning or at theend ~ EHRHEB E M - BRENHE
of the six months ended 30 June 2021. 2021456 H30 B LE/S A B #)3kK ©

There were no changes in any of the above-mentioned ~ MEZE2021F6 A30HIEEA @ £

interests in the Company during the six months ended 30  MLEMAA R R R ER B EE [ E
June 2021, EJ8
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Under Section 352 of the SFO

RIBEHRUREH S35

Direct interests
EEES
Approximate

Number of  percentage of

ordinary interest

Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interest shares Ea28H

331 g/ #anE EERHE B

Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 2,500,376 (L) 0.10%
BEL EnEn

Zhong Ming Beneficial interest 1,000,000 (L) 0.04%
ik EnEs

Interests or short positions in Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Limited (“SIHL"), an associated corporation of the Company:

NEBEXERARAR ([ LHE
B ) (KRR AREOEE) B sk

e
KE

Approximate
percentage of

Number of interest
Name of Director Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary shares E2EH
331 5 #aKy EERBE B
Zhou Jun Beneficial interest 300,000 (L) 0.01%
[EE EnfEs
Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 100,000 (L) 0.01%
mEL EnfEs
Note: Wizt -

(L)  denotes long position

L =rEE
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2021, none of the
Directors or the chief executive of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares,
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations which had to be notified to the Company and
the SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the SEHK.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

As at 30 June 2021, the substantial shareholders and
persons or entities who have interests or short positions
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO are as follows:

R EXHEES 1202156 A30
B ARAEFHRBTRAEH
BRARE S EAEARBZB R
7 HERDRERETHEERE
RN EEDIEXVEET RS H
AHEARARE LY AAAR
BEZ R EIROIFI52HERAZIE
Fritt 2 B e AR IR IS ST R A
ERNSIDN TN R ol SN
B

FERRRAMALIREHRAR
RiTHESRKE

RANE6A0E - RADFRM R
HERNEEREES AR ED
FXVERRE2 B3N BEXBE T AR
AFREHERARAREEF LI E
(GBIEII6HATREZ B2 #
HEARRNIBRRIATHESR
LUNE

Approximate
percentage of

Number of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder  Capacity/Nature of Interest ordinary shares Ea8N
FERRER P 733 EERBE BSL
S.I. Triumph Power Limited Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
(“S.1. Triumph Power’) )
FENBERAR Enitn
([EEHB)O
SIHL O Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
EFEERY R EEER
S.. Infrastructure Holdings Limited Interests in controlled corporation 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
(“S.1. Infrastructure”) B
FEERERERAT R EER
(TrEER])O
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 6.42%

ol
EnfEn
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder  Capacity/Nature of Interest ordinary shares ER8H
FERREHE 1P £73:3 LERyE BSL
China Energy Conservation & Beneficial interest 223,7112.917 (L) 8.69%
Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong)lnveshnentCo.
Limited (‘CECEPHK") @
#Iﬁ%g (BB)RE EnEn
AR
(Wﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ (B#))V
China Energy Conservation and Interests in controlled corporation 223,7112.917 (L) 8.69%
Environmental Protection Group
(“CECEP") @ B
REIE IR REE AR A A REEEER
([HPeEnae])®
Shanghai Investmem Holdings Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
Limited ©
EERERRARA R ERER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury  Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
Company Limited © B
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury 3255 BHE RS
Company Limited ©
Shanghai Industrial Investment Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
(Holdings) Company Limited
(‘slc’) © B
HBEE (5E) BRAA RImEEER
([EED®
Value Partners Classic Fund Beneficial interest 224,658,980 (L) 8.72%
SEEEERY %ﬂa
Value Partners Limited (“VPL") @ Beneficial interest 257,207,220 (L) 9.99%
BEEGEE AR (EB])Y EmEn
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited Interests in controlled corporation 257,207,220 (L) 9.99%

(‘VPLHK’) ®
BEEGEEREBERAF
((EBEE])

S rE RS
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of interest

Name of Substantial Shareholder  Capacity/Nature of Interest ordinary shares ER8H
TERFRER g/ #anyg LERyE BSL
Value Partners Group Limited Interests in controlled corporation 257207220 (L) 9.99%

(“VPGL") ¥
EEEEARARA

((EEK@))v
Notes: 5 -
(1) S.I.Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares, (1) L& NBEEFHE86929,551 00

representing approximately 38.32% of the total issued share
capital of the Company as at 30 June 2021. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds
165,418,475 Shares and is also deemed to be interested in
986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power.
SIHL Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL is
interested in 116,137,900 Shares through certain nominees’
arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I.
Infrastructure. As such, SIHL is deemed to be interested in
a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing approximately
49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as
at 30 June 2021.

(2)  CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through
BOC!I Securities Limited’s account in CCASS Depository.
BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP
is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as
CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of CECEPHK.

(3)  As at 30 June 2021, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
is directly interested in approximately 49.25% of the total
issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly interested
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in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital
of SIHL through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital
(B.V.I.) Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited is directly interested in 100% of the
total issued share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited. In addition, as at 30 June 2021, SIIC is interested
in approximately 59.00% of the total issued share capital
of SIHL through its directly and indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiaries. Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial
Investment Treasury Company Limited and Shanghai
Investment Holdings Limited is deemed to be interested in a
total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in
SIHL, representing approximately 49.25% of the total issued
share capital of our Company as at 30 June 2021.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the
Shares by virtue of the shareholding of our Shares by 13
funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund) under its
management. VPGL is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in VPLHK, which in turn 100% owns
VPL. VPLHK is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in VPL. The said information was based
on the information provided by VPL to our Company in June
2017.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified
of any other relevant interest or short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares of the Company which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO or which would be recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2021.

R EXHEEN
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2021, there were 6,283 (30 June 2020: 6,024)
employees in the Group. Total employee benefits expenses of
the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six months ended 30
June 2021 were approximately RMB322.9 million (30 June
2020: approximately RMB296.7 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee’s
qualifications, experience, position and seniority. The Group
also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to
eligible staff based on their performance and Group’s results
of operations.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the six months ended 30 June 2021, the Company
repurchased a total of 13,140,000 Shares on the SGX and
details of which are as follows:

&R R %

P01 6 A308 - AEEEH6,283
(202046 430 : 6,024) ZIEE - &K
EEREZE2021F6A0B 1EAEA
MEERIAS (REESHE) S
EHABARE329FETT (202056
A3E : HARB6THET) ° B
BFMEENRESRENEE
T BARIRET - ALEN
AREIREEMEN (REEERA
SRB) RRBEETRBRAEE
CEEENAERBEIRERER
B)TEAT o

MR HEXROFLFLHES
BE021156A30B ERXER - AR

AIE#T S AT BB [ 6 $£13,140,000 A% AR
fp - HEFEMT

Aggregate

Number of Shares consideration

Month of repurchase repurchased Highest Lowest paid

BEA® BERHHE BE RE CENHESEE

SGD SGD SGD

i i i

March 2021 9,291,000 0.205 0.189 1,842,302.12
202143 A

April 2021 3,849,000 0.215 0.210 819,823.53
20214 A
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During the six months ended 30 June 2021, the Company
repurchased a total of 14,012,000 Shares on the SEHK and
details of which are as follows:

BEFOANBERMEA - A2
AIEE BB AEBEE 14,012,000
Befttn - HEFEWMT

Aggregate

Number of Shares consideration

Month of repurchase repurchased Highest Lowest paid

BEA KR MEOERR&E BE RE COHRHENESE

HK$ HK$ HK$

#T BT #T

March 2021 14,012,000 1.260 1.150 16,841,943.53
02153 A

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of B EXREZ SN KD R REM B

its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed securities during the six months ended 30
June 2021.

The Shares repurchased were cancelled and the
corresponding issued share capital of the Company
represented by the repurchased Shares was reduced
accordingly. The purchases were made for the benefit of the
shareholders of the Company with a view to enhancing the
net asset value and earnings per Share.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital
Assets

Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does
not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.

Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (“Net Debts”) divided by the equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Total borrowings
comprise bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities. As
at 30 June 2021 and 31 December 2020, the gearing ratio
was at approximately 1.46 and 1.41, respectively.
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising
from sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of Group entities,
primarily RMB. The Group has no sales denominated in
foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the costs
are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB.
Similarly, the Group's trade receivable and trade payable
balances at the end of the reporting period had limited
foreign currency exposures and bulk of the sales and
purchases were denominated in the respective functional
currencies of the Group entities which were mainly RMB.
Currently, the Group has not entered into any hedge due to
the limited transactional foreign currency exposure.

Contingent Liabilities

During the six months ended 30 June 2021, the Company
did not have material contingent liabilities. As at 30 June
2021, the Company was not involved in any material legal
proceedings, nor was the Company aware of any pending or
potential material legal proceedings involving the Company.

Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note
26 to the financial statements.

Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures,
and investments in our projects prior to the commencement
of construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold
any significant investment in equity interest in any other
company during the six months ended 30 June 2021.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the
Group during the six months ended 30 June 2021.
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Share Capital

Details of the Company’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2021 are set out in Note 21 to the
financial statements.

Interim Dividend

The Board has declared an interim dividend (one-tier tax
exempt) of $$0.005 per ordinary share of the Company
(the “Share(s)") (for Singapore shareholders) and
HK$0.0287687 per Share (for Hong Kong shareholder) for
the six months ended 30 June 2021 (“Interim Dividend”)
(2020: Nil), would be payable on 30 September 2021 to
the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”)
registered in the Share Transfer Books and Register of
Members of the Company as at 5:00 p.m. on 1 September
2021.

Shareholders who hold their shares on the Hong Kong
register of members of the Company shall receive their
interim dividend payment in HK$ while shareholders who
hold their shares on the Singapore register of members of
the Company shall receive their interim dividend payment in
S$.

The applicable exchange rate for converting S$ into HK$ for
the purpose of interim dividend payment in HK$ is made at
the rate of S$1.00 to HK$5.75374, which was the exchange
rate quoted by Monetary Authority of Singapore on 6 August
2021.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by
the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shop 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on 1 September 2021
will be registered before entitlements to the Interim Dividend
are determined.
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Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received
by the Company's share registrar in Singapore, In.Corp
Corporate Services Pte. Ltd. (formerly known as RHT
Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.), 30 Cecil Street #19-08
Prudential Tower Singapore 049712, no later than 5:00 p.m.
on 1 September 2021 will be registered before entitlements
to the Interim Dividend are determined.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. An
Hongjun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr. Zhong Ming, has
reviewed the Group’s unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2021.

Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code (‘HK CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules to provide the structure through
which the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest
and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.
In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK
CG Code, the Group will comply with the more onerous
provisions. Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2021,
the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code,
except those explained and disclosed in the Annual Report
FY2020 for deviation from the Code.

Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and the Model Code, the Company has adopted
a Code of Best Practices and code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting
than the required standard set out in the Model Code to
provide guidance to its officers on securities transactions by
the Company and its officers.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

ARARTMEMBRDERE - B
ErERBERLA (ABAKE
EAEBALABRAR) - it
730 Cecil Street #19-08 Prudential Tower
Singapore 049712 - AT IER 202149
A1B TR BRI ENE TR ERL
MRHESZESLHATERBE
FHEIRRE. o

FHEAE
ARAMEAZBEM=RBUF
WTERER - WRLERE B
RAERERERHEE  ECEHA
SEHZ2021F6A30H EXEAD
AEEHEPEARBRE

BFLRERTA
AEBTEMARET(2018F 10
REFERTA) (TR ])) ER
B K55l ~ BB LW RIM B4
H(REERTR) Q@A TR &
X([EFREREATA])  UAE
PR EBR M & R T R RE
E% B RRARAR - TR
ERACREATRICABEENE
R AEEBAEMERIEE RE -
REZE20215F6 A30H LREA - &
SECETTARABLEERT
R - HERLIR BE 57 R T 70 2020 F 4 3R
FRERRBEERID -

LRZBERHR

R AT Em ) £1207(19) 166
REESTA - RRREHRA—ER
TR ST I BT8R E 2 Al A
ERESETEFRHNEERD
ETASTE WRERRBEHA
REREAGETES X HREHE
3l e



The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities (i) during the period commencing
two weeks before the announcement of the Company's
financial statements for each of the first three quarters of its
financial year and one month before the announcement of
the Company’s full year financial statements (if the Company
announces its quarterly financial statements), or one month
before the announcement of the Company’s half year and full
year financial statements (if the Company does not announce
its quarterly financial statements) pursuant to Rule 1207(19)
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual; and (i) during the period
commencing 30 days immediately before the announcement
of the Company’s quarterly results (if any), interim results
and 60 days immediately before the announcement of the
Company’s full year results, and ending on the date of the
announcement of the relevant results pursuant to the Model
Code.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading
laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, or when they are in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company and
they are not allowed to deal in the Company's securities on
short-term considerations pursuant to the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and Model Code.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the SGX-
ST Listing Manual and Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
six months ended 30 June 2021.
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Share Option

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share
Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS 2012”) and SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”) on 27
April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continue in force at the
discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a
maximum period of ten years commencing 27 April 2012.
The ESAS shall continue in force at the discretion of the
remuneration committee, subject to a maximum period of
ten years commencing from the date on which the ESAS is
approved by the shareholders of the Company, being 27
April 2012, provided always that the ESAS may continue
beyond the foregoing stated period with the approval of
shareholders of the Company by ordinary resolution in
general meeting and of any relevant authorities which may
then be required.

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012
is proposed on the basis that it is important to retain and to
give recognition to the Group full time employees, Group
executive directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and their
subsidiaries (‘Parent Group”), and to give recognition
to Group non-executive directors and Parent Group non-
executive directors who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group. The ESQOS
2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real
and personal direct interest in the Company and to align the
interests of such persons with those of the shareholders of
the Company.
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The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will
form an integral part of the Group’s incentive compensation
program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
employees and directors of the Group and Parent Group,
who have met performance targets to be remunerated not
just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in
the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group
non-executive directors and Parent Group non-executive
directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, non-executive director
refers to a director other than an executive director, including
an independent non-executive director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options
granted to controlling shareholders or their associate(s)
under the ESQOS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of the total
number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards)
which may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The
aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted
to each controlling shareholder or their associate(s) shall
not exceed 10% of the total number of shares (comprised in
options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted under the
ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

The total number of new shares which may be issued
pursuant to the awards granted under the ESAS (“ESAS
Awards”) granted on any date, when aggregated to the
number of new shares issued and/or issuable in respect
of all ESAS Awards and any other share-based incentive
schemes of the Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent
(15%) of the issued share capital of the Company (excluding
treasury shares) from time to time.
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The validity period of options that are granted under the
ESOS 2012 (“‘ESOS 2012 Options”) is five years from
the date of offer of such options. Under the ESQOS 2012, the
subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the
Company will be at the market price of a share at the time of
grant, as determined by reference to the daily official list or
any other publication published by the SGX-ST for the five
consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of
offer of such option (“Market Price”). ESOS 2012 Options
will not be granted at a discount to the Market Price.

No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards have been granted
since the commencement of the two schemes.

Subsequent Events

There has been no material subsequent event after 30 June
2021.

Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report have not
been audited or reviewed by the auditors of the Company but
have already been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the
Company as of the date of this interim report.

Supplementary Information

1.  Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders,
any variance hetween it and the actual results

Not applicable. No prospect statement was previously
disclosed in the 1st quarter results announcement for
the three months ended 31 March 2021 released on 10
May 2021.
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A commentary at the date of the 2nd quarter
results announcement for the six months
ended 30 June 2021 released on 6 August
2021 of the significant trends and competitive
conditions of the industry in which the group
operates and any known factors or events that
may affect the group in the next reporting
period and the next 12 months.

To continue the fight against pollution, and
systematically boosted the development of wastewater
treatment industry, the National Development and
Reform Commission (“NDRC”) and the Ministry of
Housing and Urban-Rural Development (“MHUD")
issued “The Development Plan for Urban Waste Water
Treatment and Resource Utilization in the 14th Five-
Year Plan” (the “Plan”). The Plan proposes during
the “14th Five-Year Plan” period, wastewater treatment
and resource utilization will be steadily promoted.
20 million cubic meters of wastewater treatment
capacity per day will be added. New construction,
redevelopment, and expansion will produce no less
than 15 million cubic meters of reclaimed water per
day, with new harmless sludge treatment facilities
adding a total capacity of no less than 20,000 tonnes
per day.

As required by the Plan, the construction of wastewater
treatment and resource utilization facilities is to be
funded from the budget of the central government,
capital investments from local governments and bonds
issued by local governments for special projects. In
addition, the Plan urges to improve the fee and tax
mechanism, set the sewage treatment fee standards at
a reasonable level, liberalize government pricing for
reclaimed water and implement preferential tax policies
in order to promote the development of the industry.

In terms of solid waste incineration, the NDRC and the
MHUD have issued the “14th Five-Year Plan for the
Development of Urban Domestic Waste Classification
and Treatment Facilities,” which set higher targets for
waste treatment capacity. According to China’s “14th
Five-Year Plan,” municipal solid waste utilization
should increase to around 60% by the end of 2025,
bringing the treatment capacity of domestic solid waste
incineration to 800,000 tonnes per day and providing
more room for growth for the Group’s solid waste
incineration business.
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The Yangtze River Delta Region Ecological
Environmental Protection Collaboration Group
convened its first meeting on 27 May and signed the
memorandum of the joint meeting of Yangtze River
Delta Regional Environmental Protection Industry
Association (“Association”’), marking a new stage
of cooperation within the Yangtze River Delta region’s
ecological environment industry. As the key initiator
of the joint meeting of the Association, the Group will
leverage its strength as the leading role in the regional
environmental protection industry and jointly build an
exchange and cooperation platform for the Association.
It will also strictly follow the integrated national
development strategies and accelerate the deployment
of environmental protection industry projects in the
Yangtze River Delta region. Drawing on its unique
strategic positioning and business model, the Group
will continue to strengthen the development of its
water treatment business and solid waste incineration
business, contributing to the construction of a green
and beautiful Yangtze River Delta.

The national carbon emissions trading market
was recently launched. Carbon trading will drive
the development of carbon assets, promote the
technological upgrade and green development of the
environmental protection industry. The Group will
closely monitor the development opportunities brought
by the national carbon emissions trading market
and the favourable policy on wastewater treatment
industry and resource utilization during the “14th Five-
Year Plan”, accelerate business deployment in the
environmental protection technology sector, with the
ultimate aim of promoting the integration of industry
and finance and boosting the Company’s quality and
sustainable development.
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If the Group has obtained a general mandate
from Shareholders for interest person
transactions (the “IPTs”), the aggregate value
of such transactions as required under Rule
920(1)(a)(ii) of the Listing Manual of the SGX-
ST. If no IPT mandate has been obtained, a
statement to that effect

No general mandate has been obtained from its
Shareholders for IPTs.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of treasury shares
as at the end of the six months ended
30 June 2021. A statement showing all
sales, transfers, cancellation and/or use of
subsidiary holdings as at the end of the six
months ended 30 June 2021 reported on

There are no treasury shares in the capital of the
Company. As at 30 June 2021, there were no sales,
transfers, cancellation and/or use of subsidiary
holdings.

Negative confirmation on interim financial
results under Rule 705(5) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, Xu Xiaobing and Yang Jianwei
confirm that, to the best of our knowledge, nothing
has come to the attention of the Board which may
render the Group’s unaudited interim financial results
for the six months ended 30 June 2021 to be false or
misleading in any material aspect.

Undertakings from the Directors and Executive
Officers pursuant to Rule 720(1) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we confirm that we have
procured all the required undertakings to comply
with SGX-ST's listing rules from all the Directors and
executive officers of the Company in the form set out
in Appendix 7.7 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

ARG RER

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30HLAER
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR%TT
Note ~ (unmaudited) (unaudited)
Mz (REERE) (REER)
Revenue A 8 3,300,010 2,639,636
Cost of sales HERA (2,142,198)  (1,723,:809)
Gross profit EF 1,157,812 915,827
Other income He A 9 88,825 122,932
Other gains and losses Hiblezs K EE 10 18,247 191
Selling and distribution costs HERNHER (39,788) (32,976)
Administrative expenses THAX (213,853) (175,186)
Finance expenses UBER 11 (348,302) (354,000)
Share of results of joint ventures BEEELXEE 12,359 17,298
Share of results of associates il d=VNIES 2,126 2,638
Profit hefore tax RETFA 677,426 496,724
Income tax expense FrigHif X 12 (148,446) (105,419)
Profit for the period HRFE 13 528,980 391,305
Profit for the period, attributable to: TS ERE(EHRFIE :
Owners of the Company ZN/NGIEZ 2N 332,741 281,239
Non-controlling interests I 196,239 110,066
Profit for the period RmF)iE 528,980 391,305
Earnings per share sSERET
Basic (RMB cents per share) EX(BRARES) 14 12.86 10.81
Diluted (RMB cents per share) B (BRARED) 14 12.86 10.81
See accompanying notes to financial statements. Bt 2 d
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ERGESRERAMSERAR

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30HLAER
2021 2020
20215 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR%TT
Note ~ (unmaudited) (unaudited)
Mz (REERE) (REER)
Profit for the period BF)iE 528,980 391,305
Other comprehensive income (loss): HftZ2EUA (Eﬁ) :
ltems that will not be reclassified BETSENHEZ
subsequently to profit or 1oss: B EE
Exchange difference arising from translation & /& & Ryl 5 =48 14,073 (44,673)
Fair value change on investments in equity EEE AL BE AL
instruments designated as at FVTOCI EE OGNz
RENARBES 178 1,819
14,251 (42,854)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently B 1% FJ #7482
fo profit or loss: BafER -
Exchange differences arising from BERINEBEE
translation of foreign operations HE 5 Z= 58 24,743 6,249
Total other comprehensive income (loss)  EARE M 2 FEMA
for the period, net of tax (BE) 8% - B 38,994 (36,605)
Total comprehensive income BR2EkALE
for the period 567,974 354,700
Total comprehensive income UTEEEGEZE
attributable to: WA 5 -
Owners of the Company VN/NGIE 2N 371,735 244,634
Non-controlling interests S 196,239 110,066
Total comprehensive income MA2EkALE
for the period 567,974 354,700
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BRI -
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HHGESMBERIE
At 30 June 2021
7202156 A30H
30 June 31 December
2021 2020
20215 20204
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AEBTRE ARETH
Note ~ (unmaudited) (audited)
MEE  (REER) (BEZ)
Current assets REEE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBESEEY 2,617,628 2,668,525
Pledged bank deposits BEMRITER 107,980 161,729
Trade and other receivables 2 5 R E b EUGIE 15 3,285,229 2,633,585
Bills receivables EWE R 8,418 3,617
Prepayments FERIRK 57,559 71,565
Inventories FE 221,073 221,390
Receivables under service concession RIS ETHIA T
arrangements — current portion WHIE - REH D 16 649,184 677,871
Amounts due from customers BUREFEH
for contract work TR 153,390 69,317
Amounts due from joint venture WA EPEFIE 787 137
Amounts due from associates Al NI B 10,902 10,902
Financial assets at fair value BonBEAES
through profit or loss HemEE 26 2,693 3,167
Asset classified as held for sale DEABELENEE - 210,952
Total current assets REBEELS 7,114,843 6,732,757
Non-current assets FEREEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAREES AL
other comprehensive income IE”&)\E"J{:—E@EE 26 25,613 26,433
Prepayments A EERR 259,946 159,036
Receivables under service concession PR T CE R P TR
arrangements — non-current portion WeoE - EmeEs 16 20,111,199 19,306,418
Property, plant and equipment ME - WERK 17 329,162 324,656
Right-of-use assets FREEE 41,932 47,451
Intangible assets BVEE 18 6,589,351 6,631,481
Long term receivable REIEUERER 351,669 351,109
Deferred tax assets RERBEE 67,900 67,518
Interest in joint ventures BN\ EhENER 525,410 523,961
Interest in associates REE A B E R 116,306 99,496
Goodwill on consolidation @%?ﬁﬁi 457,241 457 241
Amounts due from associates E‘éﬂﬁl%ﬁﬁm A58 26,681 24,074
Total non-current assets ERBEELTE 28,902,410 28,018,874
Total assets BEEE 36,017,253 34,751,631
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At 30 June 2021

7202156 A30H
30 June 31 December
2021 2020
20215 20204
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AEBTRE ARETH
Note ~ (unmaudited) (audited)
MEE  (REER) (E%)
Current liahilities mEaE
Trade and other payables 25 N EfENFE 19 4,036,313 3,764,190
Bills payable to banks R TPRITHRE 37,570 45,342
Tax payable FEHEIR 158,186 165,727
Amounts due to customers EREFAL
for contract work TR 49,682 41,619
Bank and other borrowings RITRE MR 2 3,776,562 4,710,362
Lease liabilities HEARE 9,387 10,598
Liabilities directly associated with HAERFELER
assets classified as held for sale BEERBAEMEE - 151,884
Total current liabilities TEBAELESR 8,067,700 8,889,722
Non-current liabilities FREAR
Bank and other borrowings RITRE MR 20 12,118,915 10,542,101
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE 2,162,298 2,089,843
Other non-current liabilities HubIEREaE 170,512 174914
Lease liabilities HEaE 28,964 33,052
Total non-current liabilities ERBAaEeE 14,480,689 12,839,910
Capital, reserves and B# - iR
non-controlling interests RIEBZERE
Share capital A 21 5,920,175 5,947 420
Retained earnings REEF 2,998,071 2,805,242
Other reserves HinfE 229,112 175,112
Equity attributable to owners ZN/NCIEZ N
of the Company [E(EER 9,147,358 8,927.774
Non-controlling interests s 4,321,506 4,094,225
Total equity B 13,468,864 13,021,999
Total liabilities and equity ARNERLEHE 36,017,253 34,751,631
See accompanying notes to financial statements. Bt 2 d
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

LLEEag f=1 LES

For the six months ended 30 June 2021

BEANF6A30HIE

@A

N

119188 B9 AT - - i ) - 1A% Il - U]
ETTRTNEEN g
10098 - i - - i il - i1 - - R TR
_ AL NS A )
il - il - - - il - il - -
L' - L - - i) - - Lt - -
I - i - - o - - o - -
[ S [T [T - - - - - - [THE -
WY @y onass | GEw ) (155 )] ' W 4 A
CLE{HY AL
¥y oy
UigEY  LMEY  LaEY | LREEY LRV LidEY LAY LadEY | LMEY LMY LY
00y 00 00 g 00 e 00 0. 00y 00 8t 00 8t 00 e 00 e
b PRl R | WBHS  BRUER  WRME MEGEMR MB- | BB HERY vl
YeHEy i 1 AR
ek
BB
lynka lieduogayy | ouasal (oo LT asal lissa o) Shiues [pdey
A0 Psiumony | iy M oUs usiel Lol s BT R T Al
genmupe Al Bl agany i)
kg SBISORS
U sl
Hysiauno
U Saueyy
IR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

74



For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
LLEEag f=1 LES

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ERGEEReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANALLREAR
2021 2020
20215 20205

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEE) (KEER)

Operating activities BEEE
Profit before tax RETF)iE 677,426 496,724
Adjustments for: BTSBELREE
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net B S EWGIENEE
EEFR 2,290 1,560
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables, net 3 5 FE U SR IE ) 518
EEFR 106 -
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #@% Bz KRBT E 17,642 18,485
Amortisation of intangible assets BREERE 158,452 148,918
Depreciation of right-of-use asset FRESERE 5,519 3,508
(Gain) Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BFE&EHE
plant and equipment (Was) B8 0] 44
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEEYEERR (5) -
Gain on disposal of financial asset held HERAREBET AL
at fair value through other S2HRARENSH
comprehensive income BEMKE - (806)
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—HEE QRN E - (1,678)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMB AR K (23,566) (48)
Finance income BB T ON (12,785) (10,923)
Finance expenses BBER 348,302 354,000
Share of results of associates J‘ﬂﬁ e NAEE (2,126) (2,638)
Share of results of joint ventures JEIGA* 5@%%F (12,359) (17,298)
Fair value loss on financial assets TRQA BEFAER
at fair value through profit and loss SBEEDAE TEEST@ 474 270
Operating cash flow before working EEESERNMNEEED
capital changes B&wk 1,159,363 990,118
(Increase) Decrease in: (Bm) R
Inventories TE 317 (22,392)
Amounts due from customers for & H&%)E'MO
contract work, net B3 (76,010) (93,133)
Trade receivables, other receivables and £l %FE Hﬁlmlﬁ el
prepayments FIERBANER (622,058) (218,976)
Bills receivables [EIEE (4,801) 3,022
Amounts dug from joint ventures S B RRHE 650 611
Amounts dug from associates JEARES: & N B FRIE 1,057 (2,938)
Increase (Decrease) in: 2 OmD)
Trade payables and other payables o R EMENFUR
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (BREERBER) 226,026 (200,175)
Bills payable to banks EFTIRITRE (7,772) (39,644)
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RGN RER
For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6GA30HILAER
2021 2020
20215 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARE®TRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash from operating activities REBRFEERIERMN
hefore service concession BEITDELNRS
arrangement projects 676,772 416,493
Change in receivables under service R FEELTHIET
concession arrangements (Note A) U RIB 2 E) (FIFEA) (690,535) (712,219)
Cash used in operating activities REERHFEERIERE
after service concession REZDRARS
arrangement projects (13,763) (295,726)
Interest received BUH S 9,092 5717
Income tax refund PrSBRTY - 5,154
Income tax paid BRFER (98,405) (85,956)
Net cash used in operating activities BETDRAREKEH (103,076) (370,811)
Investing activities: REEE:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EEWE  BELEE (30,577) (10,769)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of EEEFEE
amount on credit terms hENEE (135,310) (76,427)
Increase in prepayment for property, ME - BB REEN
plant and equipment and intangible assets EEEBMNEIEMN (11,452) (52,992)
Proceeds from disposal of property, mE - BEREERE
plant and equipment FT{S5UR 193 14
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets B AEREMENE 5 -
Proceeds from disposal of financial asset BERAABEI AL
held at fair value through other FEBAFENEE
comprehensive income 5?5’]?)%1%?7\ - 3,200
Net cash outflow on acquisition of WhE—RBA
a subsidiary Iiﬁiﬁtﬂ%‘?’r%ﬁ (66,301) -
Net cash inflow (outflow) on disposal of HE—FHB AR
asubsidiary RemAORL) F8 26,986 (631)
Net cash inflow from disposal of an associate & —FEEE & A A)
Eﬁimu]\ﬁ*ﬁﬁ - 4,160
Dividend received from associates B UeE & A A - 200
Net cash used in investing activities BRAEBRARQPHE (216,456) (133,245)
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERGEEReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6GA30HILAER
2021 2020
20215 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARE®TRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (CREER)
Financing activities: MEEE -
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITREMEFAERIE 3,227,351 1,354,516
Repayment of bank and other borrowings RRIRTT KA M (2,545,965)  (1.276,843)
Interest paid ERFIE (334,204) (343,223)
Principal and interest elements of lease HERNRNES
payments KFBE D (6,368) (4,004)
Share buy-back il (27,245) -
Dividend paid to equity shareholders BiiEERRERE (124,906) -
Dividend paid to non-controlling RENGIEYNGIES 2
interest in subsidiaries AR E (9,670 (15,840)
Contribution from non-controlling interests ABRARNEARENES
upon additional capital injection of a EIERERLE
subsidiary 25,200 32,150
Decrease in pledged to banks deposits BEBRITFFORD 53,749 181,390
Net cash generated from (used in) METBEE (FFA)
financing activities HRERHE 257,942 (71,944)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ReRReZBYMRLFE (61,590) (576,000)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning HYRe LR EEY
of period 2,668,525 2374770
Effects of exchange rate changes on Y“@Jﬂfﬁﬁ EHRe%
cash and cash equivalents EnmgE 10,693 1,697
Cash and cash equivalents at HRBERALEREY
end of period 2,617,628 1,800,467
Note A: PFEA -

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements and SFRS(I) 1-7 Statement of Cash
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The
movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements
was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or
existing water treatment and waste incineration facilities for the six
month ended 30 June 2021.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled
in the Republic of Singapore and is listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
(the “SGX-ST"). The shares of the Company (the
“Share(s)”) have been listed on the mainboard of
SGX-ST and then subsequently were dual listed (the
“Listing”) on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 23
March 2018 (the “Listing Date”).

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies
are S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")
incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI") and
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
(“SIIC™) incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02
Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related companies
in these financial statements refer to members of the
ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (“RMB") as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iR & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited condensed interim consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2021 have been prepared in accordance
with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (SFRS(1)) 1-34 /nterim Financial
Reporting issued by the Accounting Standards Council
(ASC) and the applicable disclosure requirements of
Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial
statements for the current financial period as that of
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020. The Group has not early adopted any
other standard, interpretation or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective.

A number of amendments to Standards have become
applicable for the current reporting period. The Group
did not have to change its accounting policies or make
retrospective adjustments as a result of adopting those
standards.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of condensed interim consolidated
financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets and liabilities, income and expense.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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ESTIMATES (Continued)

In preparing this condensed interim consolidated
financial statements, the significant judgements made
by management in applying the Group’s accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2020.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk, (iii)
liquidity risk; and (iv) credit risk. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures
for the management of these risks, which are executed
by the Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The condensed interim consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group’s annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2020.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.

SEASONAL OPERATIONS

The Group’s businesses are not affected significantly by
seasonal or cyclical factors during the financial period.

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A
SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products
and services, and has three reportable segments as
follows:

1.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements and management and operation of
water and sludge related infrastructure under non-
service concession arrangements and financial
income under service concession arrangements.

Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water supply
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

Waste Incineration:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of waste incineration
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on
the projects and installation of water meters. None
of these segments meets any of the quantitative
thresholds for determining reportable segments for the
six months ended 30 June 2021 and 2020.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group's
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and
liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021

BEANF6A30HIE

8oL e 191 GLO0LL g 080L  Lr'e TMYERY TN ANTEITEN
60'07S'22  05'0%6'v 08061 19Z'W6E'OL  8Sp'6eS’h  B0G'O6'L  S62°0%6°C BHRY Sa1ce) uauBag
867°L10°0¢ BTy 19852 2]
£19° el 000° A = = 00501 FERTHVHES B0 aNISUaLAIGLD J0
WEVEBEY IS oy ann 1) e siesse oueuY
£69'7 = £69° = - - - FERT 50/ o oid
ares=AVAEL A1 Bn0J) anjen Jip) 1o SJASSE [RI9URUI4
0eL  SeLe 08021 46691 = = 466°9L LEENAT S3JPI0SSR U] 1331
o' - = 0'es oS - = LN sanuan Juiofuysaisy
IT'Le'Se  GGLYGE  GPM'PAS  €62'0%E'E  E'6697  OML'OMGT  mhaTMLLe EL 1 SJasse JuawBag

) He¥ RERE  BURE BEEE  wy BEALEN

BED
pejepijosuo)  pajedojieun  JawBeg  swewBag  uojessuppu)  Addng iajen uswjeai) FLLRIYHBTEY 000, 8Ny Ut junowe |1y
LTI djqedoday  ajsep afipnig
10} |ejo) pue Jajep
(B &F¥) HOSH T 12023 (paypneun) 120z aunr 0g Iy
CWEEEY

HEZRCEHEEYY LY :SjuswiBas Buljesado Aq sanijiger| pue siasse s,dnoiy ay) 4o Sisheue ue s Buimoy|o} 8y
BUYNEERY salljiqel] pue sjasse juawbag
(B BERE L (panunuo)) NOILYINHOANI LNIWH3IS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

88



For the six months ended 30 June 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

8. REVENUE KA
Six months ended 30 June
#BE6ANHLAER
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (REER)
Construction revenue FA 1,074,118 814,782
Operating and maintenance income from  FRFSHS FF A& 28k
service concession arrangements =N 1,534,000 1,195,246
Financial income from service PRI AT AR S L e
concession arrangements BIBMA 538,098 497179
Service income ARISBA 76,774 66,300
Other revenue il ON 77,020 66,129
3,300,010 2,639,636
Timing of revenue recognition VN o]0
At point in time: REER S 1,534,000 1,195,246
Over time: —ERBERS 1,766,010 1,444,390
3,300,010 2,639,636
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9.

10.

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA

OTHER INCOME 9. HukA
Six months ended 30 June
#HE6AN0AILNER
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Interest income on bank balances RITEHF BUA 11,452 8,097
Other interest income HFBWA 1,333 2,825
12,785 10,922
Government subsidies BB 40,862 87,239
Installation of water meters KR 20,333 8,702
Others Hi 14,845 16,069
88,825 122,932

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

10. At 2R 5\

Six months ended 30 June

HBE6A0HILAER
2021 2020
20215 2020F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREBTx
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFZ) (CREER)
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair 122 72 (E(EFT A 2560
value through profit and loss SREEAAEE
Bis (474) (270)
Gain on disposal of financial asset held ~ HERA A EEFA
at fair value through other E2mBABED
comprehensive income SREERE - 806
Gain on disposal of an associate & — R D B = 1,678
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RIBQRMKE 23,566 48
Net foreign exchange loss SMNEEIB TR (4,845) (2,071)
18,247 191
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

11. FINANCE EXPENSES 1. MH%EA

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANBLREAR
2021 2020
20215 20205
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (RE&ER)

Interest expense on interest-bearing FRERRETE

loans and borrowings FEAX 345,847 352,050
Financial expense on amortisation of 1R & HRY
retention monies TBER 45 74
Financial expense on amortisation of ~ RI{E B @A $EH
benefits to ex-employess BBER 746 810
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBENBHY 1,069 1,066
Others Httb 595 -
348,302 354,000
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA

12. FARMREAX
Six months ended 30 June
BE6HA30HIENEAR
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000

IN: & AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (REeEz)

Current tax; RHATIE -
~ Current year - RFE 93,550 59,901
~ Overprovision in respect of — BERBERE

prior periods (2,383) (9,463)
Deferred tax: ERRE -
~ Current year - RFE 57,185 50,998
~ Underprovision in respect of - BEPREETR

prior periods 9 3,983

148,446 105,419

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2020: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”") and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years from the first
year of generating operating income.

HARKEBEHMERRE
B ERESHNEAIT%
(B1% 202046 B30 8 iF A fd
A 17%) o

REBE(PEARLMB([H
Bl REAERAN(EEM
BRE]) R RAEREE
HefGl) - o B B A R A B
EH008F1ATBERR25% °
RE(FESNEREREMI
BEE¥mERE)  BTHE
AEERRIEER OB LA
BREEELEZWANESFE
i AREZERERRAM
LEMEH - YRR =FE
B 50%EEAEH °

Interim Report 2021 Rk

93



NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

13. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD

Profit for the period has been arrived at after charging
(crediting):

13.

HnFE

HAMBED NG (GEA) T3
KIH -

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANBLREAR
2021 2020
20215 20205
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (RE&ER)

Amortisation of intangible assets £ & E 34

Depreciation of right-of-use asset (i F#E 4 E T &

Depreciation of property, plant  #1% ~ BiE RREITE
and equipment

(Gain) Loss on disposal of HEME - BERRE
property, plant and equipment  (Ues) 518

Gain on disposal of HEEREENRE
intangible assets

Gain on disposal of financial ~ HEZRA R EEFTA

asset held at fair value Hi2EBIARFEER
through other comprehensive & BB E s
income

Gain on disposal of an associate % — & N AlMMEs
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — RSB 2 B 69U as
Foreign exchange loss, net IMNERIBFEE

Loss allowance for trade EC L E D
receivables, net ERERFR

Loss allowance for non-trade ~ 3FE FEUFUER)
receivables, net BRERFR

Fair value loss on BRREEFTABEN

financial assets at fair TRHEEN
value through profitand loss A7 BIEEE

158,452 148,918
5,519 3,508
17,642 18,485
(7) 4

(5) -

- (806)

- (1678)
(23,566) (49)
4,845 2,071
2,290 1,560
106 -
474 270
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14,

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share (“EPS”) attributable to owners of the Company is
based on the following data:

BE202146 A30H L~ MEA
sREF
RAREEAREESRELRR
BERN(ekan]) hRE
THBEE :

Earnings for the purpose of basicand ~ FHEERLEEER
diluted EPS (profit for the period EFEFIE (KA
attributable to owners of the Company) %A ATEIGERAF]E)

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANBLREAR
2021 2020
20215 20205
RMB’000 RMB'000

ABR®TT ARETTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (Reg&EZ)

332,11 281,239

Six months ended 30 June

BE6A30HILRER
2021 2020
20215 2020F
No. of shares No. of shares
('000) ('000)
B8 E BB E
(FB%) (FH&)

(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (Ri&Ez)

Weighted average number of ordinary ~ SFEEAREEFH
shares for the purpose of basic and BRI LR Nt
diluted EPS g

2,587,976 2,602,818
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 15. BoREMEWRIA
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, NTARRERRIEEEA S
net of loss allowance, presented based on the invoice Z27HE FREEGIE (KR E
date at the end of the reporting period: 1BERE) NERER DT -

30 June 2021 31 December 2020
20215E6A308 20204512 A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

AE®TT ARETT

(unaudited) (audited)

(KRiBEE) (&%)

Within 30 days NHEA 553,679 562,466

Within 31 to 60 days RIEGUIENA 252,746 241,096

Within 61 to 90 days EXIENA 215,088 129,676

Within 91 to 180 days IIE1B0HA 411,038 282,412

Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 579,642 246,274

Over 365 days #8i8365 H 390,782 421,635

2,402,975 1,883,559

()  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies () BIRKFUE (TEER

are non-interest bearing with credit periods Be) RS FEH—

generally ranging from 0 to 180 (31 December BN T0E 180K (2020
2020: 0 to 180) days. 128318 1 02180K) °

(i) Trade receivables pledged by the Group is (i) AEEEFNEHER

disclosed in Note 26. FIEAM 2655 -
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15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables:

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA
15. S REMEKRE
(#&)
EORRABENEEEES
g -

30 June 2021 31 December 2020
20215E6A308 20204512 A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTFT

(unaudited) (audited)

(KRiBEE) (&%)

At beginning of the period/year =) 21,182 13,863
Allowance made during 8/ ENEE

the periody/year 2,290 7,319

At end of the period/year 8/ Fx 23,472 21182
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

16. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE 16. RIS EERET
CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS B HRIE
Consideration given by the grantor for a service BT AR R E 2 HH
concession arrangement is accounted for as an HOEHEARREREE (B

intangible asset (operating concessions) or a
financial asset (receivables under service concession
arrangements) or a combination of both, as
appropriate. The intangible asset component is
detailed in Note 18, and the financial asset component
is as follows:

ﬁ#“‘%ﬁ%) werEE (R%
ST R AT R RIE)
Ym%lum (I#Em) - BV E
BRI 185 A - M
SREEAKBHIWT :

30 June 2021 31 December 2020
20215E6 8308 20205128318
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)
(REFR) (&%)
Receivables under service concession FRASFFRTAT &2 HETA T
arrangements R TR 20,760,383 19,984,289
Less: Current portion classified as I8 : DB ARBEEMN
current assets mENE s (649,184) (677,871)
Non-current portion IEREIL D 20,111,199 19,306,418
Expected collection schedule is HEBRERERIN
analysed as follows: (I
Within 1 year 1R 649,184 677,871
Within 2 to 5 years QESER 3,220,623 2,824,426
Over 5 years 5L 16,890,576 16,481,992
20,760,383 19,984,289

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed
in Note 26.

REBERORREERHE
64 -

As at 30 June 2021, the Group has RMB3,049,980,000 W20214E6A308 « A& IHE
(31 December 2020: RMB3,524,782,000) of contract T e A 2 TE R U 2R

assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress HER S REREES ms@/\
within the receivables under service concession HBEE B ARS 049,980,000

arrangements balance.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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17.

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group’s additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMB18,315,000 (Six
months ended 30 June 2020: RMB18,927,000). There
were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB533,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2020:
RMB59,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2021.

Certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
value of RMB10,229,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2021 (31
December 2020: RMB10,997,000) which are disclosed
in Note 26.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group’s additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB152,550,000 (Six months
ended 30 June 2020: RMB71,865,000).

Certain intangibles with carrying value of
RMB1,000,147,000 were pledged to secure the Group’s
bank borrowings as at 30 June 2021 (31 December
2020: RMB977,513,000) which are disclosed in Note
26.

For the six months ended 30 June 2021

17.

18.

HZ20216 830 E7<fE A
BE - BERER
BN AEERENE M
FRERNEERARHY
18,315,007 (B 202046 A30
RLEAEA : AR%18,927,000
L) » REE2021F6 A30B I
NEA HER/HMEY
X BERRENEEREE
AAR#533,0007 (BZ2020
FEANALAEAR - ARE
59,0007C) ©

R02156A30R - EEEA
AR #10,229,0007T (20204 12
A31E = AR10,997,0007T)
ZETHE BERREDT
B ERIETBHRENRE
BSRITIERAER o

B RE

A ARERERVEE
# & 8 R A R H152,550,0007C
(E1E2020%6 A30 B 1L /<A
A+ NRHET1.865,0007C) °

R20215E6A30R - REER
AR #1,000,147,000 7T (2020 F
127318 + AR#977,513,000
T)ZETEREEE TH
| ERM BB AEE
RITRETRAER
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 19, EEREMEFRRE
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables RIEBRZEZ A2
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the B 5N FIERRER S 4TI
reporting period: N

30 June 2021 31 December 2020
20215E6A308 20204512 A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

AE®TT ARETT

(unaudited) (audited)

(KRiBEE) (&%)

Within 30 days NHEA 1,269,242 1,104,956

Within 31 to 60 days RIEGUIENA 88,253 90,902

Within 61 to 90 days EIENA 78,152 49,453

Within 91 to 180 days IIE180HA 172,006 120,914

Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 246,752 169,069

Over 365 days @i@365 H 650,413 744,809

2,504,818 2,280,103

The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 EENTHEEHRARNZEW

days (31 December 2020: 30 to 90 days). No interest H(2020F12 4318 30290

is charged on the overdue outstanding balances. A) - B\ 8 B A s R
& o
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20. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

For the six months ended 30 June 2021

BE02156 4308 1E751E A

20. BITRAMER

30 June 2021 31 December 2020

20216308 2020512 A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT AREFTT
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEER) (BE%Z)
Amount payable within one year ER—FANFIZER
or demand S RFIE
Secured BHEA 1,611,382 2,066,118
Unsecured i3] 2,165,180 2,644,244
3,776,562 4,710,362
Amount payable after one year ER—FRHIRERK
or demand S RIFIA
Secured BHEA 9,691,921 9,229,311
Unsecured AR 2,426,994 1,312,790
12,118,915 10,542,101

Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/
guaranteed by the Group’s assets which are disclosed
in Note 26 to the financial statements.

During the current reporting period, the Group
(i) obtained new borrowings in the amount of
approximately RMB3,227,351,000 (six months ended
30 June 2020: RMB1,354,516,000) and (ii) repaid
borrowings of approximately RMB2 545,965,000 (six
months ended 30 June 2020: RMB1,276,843,000).

The Group has completed the issue of the Corporate
Bonds on 15 March 2021 with the aggregate size
of RMB1,500,000,000 and interest rate of 3.89%,
which have been fully subscribed by the professional
investors in the PRC.

ETRITRAMAE A BHR
KM EBRBENIEEEER
B R

IAREHRE - AEE()EF
HE R AR3,227,351,000
T (B E202066 A30H 1L
@A AR%1,354,516,000
) R(NVEEERDHDARK
2,545,965,000 7T (&1 %2020%F
6A30BEEARER: AR
1,276,843,0007T.) ©

AEBEBER202153 8158
TRETERBAARK
1,500,000,0007C ~ 713 %3.89%
HRRIES  WEEHERE
REETHRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

21.

22.

SHARE CAPITAL 21. =&
Group and Company
FEERFLT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EEREAe &8
RMB'000
AERETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RigEZ) (RiEEZ)
Issued and paid up ERTR
share capital MEREx
At 1 January 2020 and R2020F1A1E K
31 December 2020 2020128318 2,602,817,726 5,947,420
Share buy-back and cancelled [ {7 B Bl e 5t (27,152,000) (27,245)
At 30 June 2021 R202146 A30H 2,575,665,726 5,920,175

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as and when declared by the Company.
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value.

DIVIDENDS

During the financial period ending 30 June 2021,
a final one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per
ordinary share was approved and paid out in respect
of the financial year ended 31 December 2020.

On 6 August 2021, the Board has resolved to
declare an interim dividend of S$0.005 per ordinary
share which is payable on 30 September 2021 to
shareholders who are on the register as at 1 September
2021. This interim dividend has not been recognised
as a liability in this interim financial information. It
will be recognised in shareholders’ equity in the year
ending 31 December 2021.
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23. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

Acquisition of Henan Wennuo Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. (“Henan
Wennuo”)

In April 2021, the Group through its 92.2% owned
subsidiary, Fudan Water Engineering and Technology
Co., Ltd. and its 75% owned subsidiary, SIIC Henan
Investment Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Henan"), completed
the acquisition of 80% equity interest in Henan
Wennuo for a total consideration of approximately
RMB78,482,000.

The consideration was arrived based on the total
identifiable net asset value of the shares acquired of
approximately RMB78,482,000. The acquisition is
funded through the Group's internal resources. At
the end of the reporting period, the Group have paid
RMB66,710,000 to the vendor in cash and the deferred
consideration amounting to RMB11,772,000 will be
due upon completion of procedures and is expected to
be settled by December 2021.

Henan Wennuo is principally involved in the operation
of 1 sludge treatment plant with total design capacity
of 300 tonnes/day, and is based in Luohe City, Henan
Province, PRC.

For the six months ended 30 June 2021

23.

BEA146A308 1A
BiR—RRE LR
KR ATRMERRRER
FRAT([AAEEE])

RONEF4R - FEBEBE
FRR2%NMBLR LEE
BABIREMARARRE
FADGOMBLARNELE
BREABRAR([AELE])T
PR ) R B R Y 80% A A
HENRARETS 4820007 ©

HETDRERMEERD 2/
BHUBEFERENOARE
78,482,000 T/F i - BRYETY
ERAEEZNMERES -
REESRR - AEEABREMA
B AR66,710,0007T -
RIEHHEARK,772,0007TH
NEREE SANRB LI
WANEFNALEE -

AEE#RTERELE 1 EE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

23. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY
(Continued)

Acquisition of Henan Wennuo Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. (“Henan
Wennuo”) (Continued)

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised

23. WR—RAMELTR (&)

BRAEMERERR
(ﬁﬁl’%’.&ﬁl(fﬂﬁﬂiﬁl)
ﬁﬁﬁtﬂﬁl%%lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬁ%é
E - ERARREE BN

and consideration transferred in respect of the above

acquisition are as follows:

ZIDT

Henan Wennuo

ARIME
RMB'000
AR®TR
Consideration transferred BERYHE
Cash paid BfRE 66,710
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities %% R B HAFR U il
recognised at the respective date BERRELARY
of acquisition LAREE
Property, plant and equipment IERN S 4,390
Receivables under service concession arrangements  FRA45 58S ZHEIE [
YA 123,554
Trade and other receivables B9 REMEKIE 45,720
Prepayments ERER 14,79
Cash and cash equivalents A LIRS EEY 409
Interest in associates REEE R RIS 15,020
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMEN TR (90,453)
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHIEEE (15,333)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value RO BEATEN
ARBFEERTE 98,102
Non-controlling interest measures at fair value RAnBETENFERER (19,620)
78,482
Goodwill arising on acquisition WEEELMNEHE
Cash paid B8 66,710
Deferred consideration EIEHE 11,772
Less: Net assets acquired o TUEREE (78,482)
Goodwill B -
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition KEEENSRE RN
Cash consideration paid ENRSHE 66,710
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired W RS RESZEY (409)
Net cash outflow on acquisition WHERFRE R 66,301
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24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

In June 2021, the Group through its non-wholly owned
subsidiary, Longjiang Environmental Protection Group
Co., Ltd. disposed the entire 80% equity interest in
Lingbi Chenxin Green Industry Development Co., Ltd.
(“Lingbi") for considerations of RMB40,000,000 to a
third party.

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length
negotiation based on normal commercial terms. At the
end of the reporting period, the Group have received
cash consideration amounting to RMB27,000,000.
The remaining consideration will be settled in cash by
the purchaser according to the agreed timeline on or
before 30 December 2021.

Further details of the consideration, and assets and
liabilities disposed of in respect of the disposed
subsidiary during the year ended 30 June 2021 are set
out below:

For the six months ended 30 June 2021

24,

HZ20216 830 E7<fE A
HE—HE L
R2021F67 - ARBEEBE
FREMBARRIRRE
BENAERAGRILENEE
EEHRBEXEREMRADA
([EE )82 E0%BRIETH
=77 H{ERARK40,000,000

JC ©

HEDRELEBHXERER
FRAERESR - NREHR -
785 B 2 Y B AR 627,000,000
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B IREEE R R 2021412
ANBSZAIAREEE -

REZE20215F6A30BILFE
BBELEHBRARNYE i
HELERAENE—FHIE
AT -

Interim Report 2021 Rk

105



106

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE2021F6A30H <A A

24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)  24. HE—FMMHELF (&)

Lingbi
2
RMB’000
AR®TT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which ~ WEEFEMEERAR
control was lost o
Inventories FE 475
Receivables under service concession arrangements RIS S T HIA
[EURIE 183,198
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMEKE 31,945
Prepayments BITER %5
Cash and cash equivalents ReRFLEEY 14
Trade and other payables E S5 R EEMNZTE (65,072)
Bank and other borrowings BITIRHEMER (135,750
Deferred tax liabilities ERFIBEE (4,293)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRARBETENTHE
FEEST 20,542
Non-controlling interest measures at fair value BARLBETENIEERES (4,108)
16,434
Gain on disposal HEKS
Cash consideration ReHE 27,000
Consideration receivable e ) 13,000
Less: Net assets disposed of BB FEE (16,434)
23,566
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEELRBRERA
Cash consideration received EUHCR B 27,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B TRERE KRS EEY (14)
26,986
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA

24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)  24. HE—FMELF (#)
The subsidiary disposed of during the year did not FRHERNM B RN ER
have a significant contribution to the results and HENEAEENZERRS
cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the RELEREARRM -
disposal.

25. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 25. BERIE

30 June 2021 31 December 2020
2021E6A308 202012 A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(RiEE) (feE%)
Capital expenditure contracted for ~ BEAATEEHNERT 4
but not provided in the consolidated {8 R7E4R A BITSREK A
financial statements in respect of ~ BHENE AR X
— Additions in construction-in- — BN RR A AT
progress relating to service RERHBRE
concession arrangement T2 910,498 918,257
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

26.

27.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS 26. BEEM
The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the ARERERRITRT MBI
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these EEEE %ﬁﬁfﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁ
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of E&ﬁﬂ%%ﬂ%éﬁ%%ﬁéﬁﬁ
certain operating concession assets are as follows: BRNEENFEEELED
T
Group
*5H
30 June 2021 31 December 2020
20215E6 8308 20204128318
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)
€35 1:9) (&&7)
Pledged bank deposits BEMRITER 107,980 161,729
Property, plant and equipment ME - BELRSE 10,229 10,997
Investment in a subsidiary REBARINKE 150,000 150,000
Intangible assets BVEE 1,000,147 977,513
Right-of-use assets FREEE 846 904
Trade receivables g 5 ENGIE 210,463 156,690
Receivables under service RBETEELTHET
concession arrangements e IR 13,433,483 13,345,343
14,913,148 14,803,176
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 27. &MIBMALMEHE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Except as detailed in the following tables below, the BRTRMFMEIN RARE

directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced
to market interest rates on or near the end of the
reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise
the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.
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27. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are

For the six months ended 30 June 2021
HE01EF6A30B1EEA

2. EMIRMAREENE
(&)
() EMEELARED

measured at fair value on a recurring basis BREFHERGEL
REE
Value Significant
Fair value technique unobservable
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs input
RERER EXTTHE
eREE NAEE NAREER EBHANE BARE
30 June 31 December
2021 2020
WHE NNF
6A30A 12A318
RNB'000 RVIBI00C
ABBTR  ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (839
Financial assets at
FUTOCI
BOREEHAR
2EARANERHEE
Listed equity security 12,213 12533 Level 1 (uoted price inan Not applicable
active market
TIRAES £ REETBHE  TEA
Unlisted equity security 13,400 13900 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of
marketability, determined
by reference to the share
price of listed entities in
similar industries
FETRAES E= migE BRZEN X IR
REREFEEDS
TRENER MR
Financial assets at
FTPL
BOREEHARS
HMemnEE
Listed equity security 2,693 3167 Level 1 (uoted price inan Not applicable
active market
FRAES £-R REBTEEE  MER
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

27. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF

2. EMIAMARRENE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) (#8)

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets (i) FREFREETHE
and financial liabilities that are not RLULARRENER
measured at fair value on a recurring HIFEEXFLIRE
basis and whose carrying amounts are EMEHECEZS
not reasonahle approximation of fair MEERSMAEN
value AREE

30 June 2021 31 December 2020
2021568308 004128318
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
FEE ORRE kEE  AREE
RMB’000 RVB’000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETT AR®TR AXETR ARETR
(unaudited)  (unaudited) (audited) (audited)
(REEE) (KESH) (T8  (E2R)
Financial assets SREE
Receivables under service BB EERIEET
concession arrangements JElGR IR 17,710,403 18,810,314 16459507 17,557,898

Financial liabilities SMAR

Bank and other borrowings: FITREMER :

~ Fixed rate borrowings @ - EEETE (3,674,727)  (3,947,221)  (1833762)  (1,793,941)

Other non-current liabiliies © A fu3ERENA BV (47,360) (38,946) (47,368) (39,170)

@ The fair values of receivables under service concession
arrangements, bank and other borrowings and other
non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above
are classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
and the fair values are estimated by discounting
expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate or
borrowings rate as at the end of the reporting period.

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in
both periods.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021

BE02156 4308 1E751E A

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28. WBAXH

In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions
which were carried out in the normal course of
business as agreed between the parties during the
financial year:

PR AR IR KA 77 P
BOBEBI AR ARER
PBFEBATEETONZEE
MR —BREBRRTETNE
KRBT RS

Six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HLKMEA

2021 2020

2021 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000

Nature of ARBTRE ARETR

Related party transactions (unaudited) (unaudited)

1] RAkE (REEFZ) (Rig=Ez)
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the company’s Interest expenses

intermediate holding company
ARARNERARINEENE AR FMERX

55,920 70,046

Compensation of Directors and key management EFRIEEEREASFHN

personnel
Six months ended 30 June
HEGCANBLNER
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REF) (RE&E%)
Wages, salaries and bonus IE ekt 20,696 16,558
Defined benefit contributions FUERFIH 1,911 1,570
Others Hil 316 306
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For the six months ended 30 June 2021
EE021F6A308 1A

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Group
has no material contingent liabilities.

30. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
Board has resolved to declare an interim dividend of
5$0.005 per ordinary share be paid to shareholders.
This interim dividend has not been included as a
liability in this interim financial information. The total
estimated interim dividend to be paid is S$12.9 million
(approximately RMB61.6 million).
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